REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, February 27, 2012
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may addtess the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes January 23, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
C. Payment of Claims

APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO CACHUMA PROJECT
TRUST FUND AND RENEWAL FUND COMMITTEE AND THE
BETTERMENT FUND

Action; Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

REPORT ON MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY
PROJECT

REPORT FROM GENERAL COUNSEL

a.  Review of Quiota Creek MOU’s With the County of Santa Barbara for
Possible Approval at the March Regular Meeting

b.  Update on Status of Revised Joint Defense and Cooperation Agreement

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
a.  Verbal - Administration Committee Meeting February 10, 2012

DRAFT LIST OF PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR PRESENT AND
FUTURE IMPLEMENTATION



10.

11.

12.

14.

15.

OPERATIONS DIVISION ACTIVITIES
a.  Operations Report

FISHERIES DIVISION ACTIVITIES
a. Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

Cachuma Water Reports

Cachuma Reservoir Curtent Conditions

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

Update on Work Plan

Draft MOU for Integrated Regional Water Management Activities

Verbal - Report on Water Management Workshop USBR Denver, February
13-16, 2012

moe o g

[CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

a.  SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(b): Two cases

Case # One: Claim of Melinda and Zach Fournier vs. Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board [claim available for public
inspection per Government Code Section 54957.5]

Case # Two: To Be Announced

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

MEETING SCHEDULE
e  March 26, 2012 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
¢ Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may addsess the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48

hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, January 23, 2012

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:09 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
John Mclnnes Charles Hamilton
Tom Mosby Ruth Snodgrass
Chris Dahlstrom Kate Rees

Sonia Fernandez Phil Walker
Karen Carroll Janet Gingras
Tim Robinson Rebecca Bjork

2. Introduction of New Employees

Bruce Mowry introduced David Baum, engineer and construction manager for
MURRP, and Iraj Vatankhah who was hired as COMB’s newest Water Service
Worker .

Director Dennis Beebe introduced Trustee Karen Carroll, ID No. 1°s alternate
Director on the COMB Board.

3. Public Comment

Phil Walker made comments on the rising costs of power and usage of power for the
facilities of the water agencies. He also made comments on the siltation around the
intake tower at Lake Cachuma.

4. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
December 19, 2011 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 23, 2012

Financial Report
Investment Report
c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Beebe passed 7/0/0.

5. Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

Bruce Mowry reported the project is progressing and the Contractor has completed -
most of the field investigation work and is finalizing the design documents. A
meeting was held with the Contractor and their Engineer to review the design on
January 18, 2012. Staff will keep the Board informed of the progress on the project
as each month is completed.

6. Status on Development of On-call Contractors for Emergency Repairs of the
SCC

Bruce Mowry reported that a set of Contract Documents had been developed to
address the need of being able to quickly execute repairs of the South Coast Conduit
if a failure occurred. COMB would be awarding up to five on-call contracts for five
years with a cap of up to $200,000. The Contractor would be compensated per the
Green Book values as a Forced Contract. The documents are being reviewed by
legal counsel and will be presented at a future Board meeting with a recommendation
to award multiple contracts to complete emergency repairs, if required.

Phil Walker made comments on this item.

7. Report From General Counsel
a. Status Report
1. Fisheries Implementation Agreement
Tony Trembley reported that ID No. 1 had responded to CCRB with
their comments on the agreement, however to date there is no
conclusive agreement among the parties.

2. Quiota Creek MOU’s With County of Santa Barbara
Tony Trembley reported that there has been no change in the status of
the MOU’s. Currently ID No. 1 is reviewing the Crossing #6 MOU.

b. Action Item: Update and Potential Approval of Revised Joint Defense
and Cooperation Agreement ,,
Mr. Trembley reported that the Agreement is not ready for Board approval at
this time. The attorneys for the parties continue to work on acceptable
language.

8. Report From Board Committees
a. Public Outreach Committee Meeting
The Public Outreach Committee met on January 11, 2012, the main topic of
discussion was the press release for the Quiota Creek Crossing #2. The final

Aé#___ Sa



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 23,2012

version was handed out at the Board meeting. They also discussed speaking
events and field trips the Fisheries staff will be involved in. A series of press
releases will also be written for MURRP.

9. Operations Division Activities
a. Operations Report
The monthly report on operations was included in the board packet.

10. Fisheries Division Activities
a. Lower Santa Ynez Fisheries Report
The monthly Fisheries Report was included in the board packet.

b. Final Financial Report for Quiota Creek Crossing #2
The financial report was handed out at the board meeting, Tim Robinson
reported that the As-Built drawings and the construction binder were turned
into the County on January 18, 2012 and at that time the County signed off on
the Road Encroachment Permit.

Director Beebe congratulated the staff on managing this project effectively,
on time, and on cost.

11. Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Repotts
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through January 18, 2012 was
included in the board packet.

c. Update on Board Policy Manual
Bruce Mowry reported that staff has completed a draft of the Board Policy’s as
the first section of the Policy Manual. Legal counsel is currently reviewing the
policy and will then be presented to the Administration Committee for their
review. After committee review it will be presented to the Board for approval. ®
Staff will continue to develop the other policies to be included in the Policy
Manual.

d. Update on Work Plan
Bruce Mowry reported that staff has been working on a strategic and work
plan for COMB. The strategic plan will define the vision, mission, goals,
objectives, and a strategy to achieve these goals and objectives for COMB.
The Capital Improvement Plan/Fish Management Plan will identify a list of *
major projects that need to be performed. The projects will be ranked in order
of importance and justification for each project. The work plan will be a
planning and management tool that provides the framework for what tasks are
performed each day.

12. [Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation

R e



Approved

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 23, 2012

13.

14.

15.

16.

a. Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (c).
One Case
b. Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section

54956.9(b). One Case

Tony Trembley announced that the Board would adjourn into closed session under
agenda Item 12.a., Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section

54956.9 (c) one case: and also Item 12.b., Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant

to Government Code Section 54956.9 (b) one case: Claim of Melinda and Zach
Fournier vs. Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board, claim available for public’
inspection under Government Code Section 54957.5.

The Board went into closed session at 3:35 p.m. and came out of closed session at
4:00 p.m.

Tony Trembley reported that there was no action to report coming out of closed
session for Item # 12.a. and 12.b.

Approval Of Temporary Construction Easement Agreement; Acceptance of
Grant of Temporary Construction Easement---1215 Franklin Ranch Road,
Goleta, California (Jessica and Andrew Brown)

Tony Trembley reported that there were no documents ready for the Board to
approve. The approval was deferred to the February regular Board meeting.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

There were no requests for the Agenda for the next meeting.

Meeting Schedule

= The next regular Board meeting will be held February 27, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.

= The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Unapproved

/

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board



212212012 CONMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets

As of January 31, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

54,401.00
157,103.98

Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

211,504.98

693,215.33
130,658.23
1,035,378.54

400.00
3,864.99
66,328.00
12,089.00
65.00
12,860.72
6,529.00
102,136.71

1,137,515.25

412,962.06
346,249.32
97,803.34
447,612.64
22,350.00
-1,092,434.64
234,542.72

5,6567,253.07
992,518.00
6,549,771.07

7,921,829.04

~Page. Jat-g;é



212212012 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of January 31, 2012

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,052,437.88
Total Accounts Payable 1,052,437.88
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 40.00
Payroli-DepPrm FD 2.31
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 20.00
2550 - VACATION/SICK 51,242.30
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 66,328.61
2562 - SWRCB - WATER RIGHTS FEE 0.90
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 12,089.00
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 211,504.98
Total Other Current Liabilities 428,236.10
Total Current Liabilities 1,480,673.98
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,5657,253.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 992,518.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 189,568.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,739,339.07
Total Liabilities 8,220,013.05
NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets 140,805.42
Net Income -438,989.43
Total Net Assets -298,184.01

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

7,921,829.04




| abed

%0001 000 0621 0L'sZ1L 000
%0001 000 88°/£8 88°/£8 000
%0004 000 0L'6Z) 0L52L 000
%0°001 000 z0e6l 20'c6l 000
%0004 000 287088 /g'08¢ 000
%0004 000 6.°8€) 6.'8E1 000
%0004 000 sz'eey'L szeer't 000
%0°004 00’0 8922. 89°2Z. 00°0
%0°001 000 £O'LYE £0'LYE 00°0
%0°004 000 ¥5°69¢ ¥S'69¢ 000
%0°001 000 1e°2v0'e LE£Zr0'e 000
%0001 000 SLpig'L LIl 000
%0004 000 26'202'L z5'202'L 000
%0°00L 000 ¥9'265'08 ¥9'165'98 000
%0001 000 YZ'Ivz'L (cARzA 000
%0°001} 000 00'7L8'pL 00vL8'yl 000
%0001 000 8€°/6€'9 8€'/6€'0 000
%0°001 000 £2°02'01 €2°L12'01 000
%/ '0€9- 1€'v88'0- 18°0Zy'sy %4°0€9- 1£'v88'9- l8'0zv'ey 000
%0°001 000 l8°0zv'ey 18°0Z¥'ey 000
%00 1€'¥88'9- 000 %0°0 L8'v88'0- 000 00'0
%00 000 000 200 20°0-
%0°001 000 100 000 2070
%0°004 000 200 100 000
%E¥S 00'816'12¥'S 28'809'9v6'Z %008 00'8v8'SLp'e LL'026'28L°L %129 00°0£0'0v8'L 12'889'802"'L
%E VS 00'816'1Z0's 29'809'9¥6°Z %005 00'8p8's20'e L1°0Z6'2€2'L %129 00°0£0'9¥6'L 12'889'80Z"L
%L 00'816'L2Y'S 28'809'9¥6'2 %0°08 00'8v8'S/p'e 11°026'2eL'L %129 00°0£0'9¥6'L 12°889'802"L
%00 00°000'06 000 000 %00 00°000'06 000
%0001 000 £ 1LY'C9 £Z°1L1'29 000
%¥'89 00°105'6eL ¥5'656'206 000 %89 00°105°5€. ¥5'656'20S
%00 00°000°002°L 000 %0°0 00°000'00Z'L 000 000
%0001 000 09'608'Z 09'508'Z 000
%0001 000 8L18¢ 82'1€€ 000
%1'€T 00°012'L61 00°0L2'vY 000 %LE2 0001216} 00°012'vY
%0°004 00'¥88'92 00'788'9/ 000 %0°00}4 00'¥88'92 00'p88'9/
%124 00'€ZE'82L'e L9°0v6'952'2 %S'EL 00'8¥8'5/2'2 0S'L1E'229'L %9'89 00°6/¥'258 21°5£9'v85
18bpng jo v, jobpng Zhuer-ip, ine  336pngjo ¥, jebpng Zhuer-l,nr 39bpng o % 18bpng Zhuer- i, e
Iv.10L suopesado sauaYysIy

210z Aienuep-11.0z Ainp - sjenjoy *sA 306png

sailnjipuadxy pue SaNU3A3Y JO Jusd}e)s
pieog asueusjuiel g uonesado ewnyses

uonoadsuy - yg-L01€
TENNNL 3L01003L dN - £-201€

NOILVLS TOULNOD dN - 2-L01€ tej0)

uonoadsuy - yz-LoLe
suoesadQ - Jz-L01 ¢
juawabeuel pasm - pZ-201€
aoueuaduley - eZ-20LE
NOILYLS TOYLNOD dN - 2-201€

HIMOL INVLINI dN - 1-L0LE |BJOL

suonesadQ - §1-201€
Buiueay - q1-L0i¢
agueuajuiely - ey-20Le
HIMOL INVLINI GN - L-201€

IV1HOd HLYON - 204€

leg Juapoy - 901

vavos - s01¢

o dinb3 % yaA - poLE

sd0 298 - £01€

Buipeay 1830 - Zo4E

JABIT] UCHRIBA - A-LOLE

AR OIS - S-10LE

anea AepHoH - H-LOLE

Jgauibug . 3-101¢ fejo)

J8Y1Q - 1esuibug - 3101
10Ge73Y Z 00 - 13-L0LE
ioautbug . 3-1.01€
SNOILYYIO - YO’V - 001

TIO¥AVd 1BjoL

a4-s5019
SS04)
TI0MAVd
asuadxgy

3J01d SSO04D
awoouy| |ejo)

INNIAIY 000¢ (€301

punjjusuisyeg jo8foid eunyses - §o0g
3wooy| juess) oG doid - £2o¢
awoou| uers z# Buissoln 50 - Zzoe
awoouj Jueld - LZoe
awoduy SSI - 0Z0€
BWOIUY JSaLBYY - 0LOC
pung [emausy - 100¢
19V uaLep - 900€
(siuswssassy Anp) 126png Weo - 100E
ANNIAIY 000¢
3woay)

siseg [enooy
Z1/22/20

WV 6¢:8



Z abeg

%0004 000 ¥8'069'L #8°069'L 000
%0004 000 9z'sy 9z'8y 000
%0°001 000 8€ZL 8€'ZL 000
%0°004 000 8Z'v6 8Z'v6 000
%0004 000 826 8C'¥6 000
%0°004 000 £1'506'22 £1°606'22 000
%0001 000 6.'95Y 6.°95Y 000
%0001 000 0621 J-TA 000
%0001 000 05'688'L 0$'688'L 000
%000} 000 XA Y] £2°98L 000
%0001 00°0 z5108 zs'19¢ 000
%0°004 000 £5'12€°C £6'128°2 000
%0°00} 000 9¥'810'21 ov'8L0'LL 000
%0°001 000 82'¥6 82'v6 000
%0001 000 82'v6 82’76 000
%0°004 000 8Z'v6 8Z'v6 000
%0°001 000 19'050'1 1 29°050'LL 000
%0°00L 000 12'81€'% 1288y 000
%0004 000 €28 €281 000
%0004 000 $0'09Z't ¥0'092'y 000
%0°00L 000 £5°0Z £5°02 000
%0°004 000 £5°0Z £5°02 000
%0001 000 AR TN zr'9z6't 000
%0001 000 LS'bY LS b 000
%0'00L 000 16°¢88°L 16'¢88'L 000
%0°001 000 Sh'ezL'y SY'EZL'y 000
%0700 000 LS'vP 1S'py 000
%0001 000 06'622 06'€22 000
%0°001 000 98'eel'y 98'eEL'y 000
%0001 00°0 81'12¢ 8L°1ze 000
%0004 000 £8'06€'Z £8'96€'Z 000
%0°001 000 02'szZ1 0L'GZ1 000

1obpng jo %, 1abpng zhuer-iy, nr 396pngjo 9y, jobpng ghuer- e 39Bpng jo v, 1ebpng zhuer- i, e

IviolL suonesado saLvys!4

Z10z Arenuer-1 10z AInp - sjenjoy "sA jJabpng

sainjipuadx3 pue sanuaAay J0 Juswale)s
pieog aoueusjuiel g uopesadQ ewnyoses

juawabeuey pesm - PE-OLLE Q
Buiues|s - qg-oLLe
2ouRUBNIRI - BC-0LLE ™
YIOAM3SIY - £-0LiE

NOILVYLS TOHINOD - Z-0b 1€ 1BIOL

aoueUdLIEY - BZ-0LLE
NOILVYLS TTOMINOD - 2-0LiE

QUVA - L-0LLE |eJ0L

uogneyqeyay - f1-0L1¢
uonoadsul - yj-oLLe
peoy - 61-011¢
Buideaspue - a4-011¢
juswsbeuey paam - PL-OLLE
Bugueas - qi-oLLe
aoueudIRl - 21-011C
QYVA - 1-043€
Q¥NV1 - 0LLE

UVIN T30 YNOMOD - 601€ (0301

o

LNONYNL - }-60L€ €301

uonosdsuy - Ui-601€
LNONYNL - 1-60L€
HVYIN 730 YNOHOD - 601¢

3NNV N3TO - 80i¢ Iej0L

LNONYNL VO - ¥-801¢ 1BJ0L

peoy - Br-g01L¢
juswobeue paspm - PY-goLe
LNONUNL VO - $-80LE

NOILVLS diNNd VO - £-801€ ej0L

aoueuajulew - eg-goLe
NOILVLS diNNd VO - £-80L¢

HIOANASIY VO - 2-801L € 1BI0L

uonoadsuj - 4yz-g01€
juswabeuew paaps - PZ-80LE
HIOAYISIY VO - 2-804¢

TVLI¥0d HLNOS VO - 1-801¢ (2301

uopoadsui - Yi-801¢
peoy - Bi-goLe
Juswobeuel paap - PL-80LE
ajdueuajuiel - eL-goLe
TVLHOd HINOS vO - 1-801¢
INNV N3T9 - 801¢

IV180d HLYON - 20i€ €301

TINNNL 310770231 dN - €-20L€ [ej0L

s|seq |enooy
cheereo

Wv 6¢:8



¢ abed

%0°001 000 0b'90¢ 0v'90¢ 000
%0004 000 o¥'90¢e oy 90e 000
%0001 000 86612 86612 000
%0°001L 000 Zr'o8 Zr'o8 000
%0001 000 £6'52L'e £6°6ZL'e 00'0
%0°001 000 $5187'2 vs18p'z 000
%000} 000 18'gLL 1801t 000
%0004 000 90°ly 90°6.¥ 000
%0001 000 £9'820'L £9'820't 000
%0°001 000 voLL8 y0'LL8 000
%0°001 000 66°CH9 66'CY9 000
%0°004 000 69'65¢ 69°66€ 000
%0001 000 £b'1E eie 000
%0°001 000 187252 18'252 000
%0001 000 69'6L 69'6/ 000
%0°001 000 6962 696/ 000
%0700} 000 srle £'Le 000
%0°004 000 9z'8y 9z'8¥ 000
%0°001 000 £2182 €L182 00'0
%0°001 000 £L'1€2 £L182 000
%0°001 000 €L18T £L182 000
%0°001 000 06'622'22 06'622'.2 000
%0°001 00°0 95'980'2 95°980°2 000
%0°004 000 ze'8/8 ze'8ie 000
%0°0014 000 YL LT v.112 000
%0°001 000 £5'80% £5°80% 000
%0°001 000 S6'6EY S6°65Y 000
%0001 00°0 z0Ty 202y 000
%0°001 000 £E'ePL'Z ceEL'T 000
%0°001 000 18161 18161 000
%000} 000 04621 04'SZ1 000
%0°001 000 8Z'v6 8Z'v6 000
19Bpng jo % jabpng Zhuer-pnr 19bpngjo o, 19bpng Zhuer-,inr 3abpng o 9, 196png Zh uer- i, nr
IVi0L suopesado salaystd

210z Aenuer-110z AInr - sjenjoy 'sA 1aBpng
salnjipuadx3y pue saNUAA3Y JO Juswaje]g
pieog asueusjue 3 uonesado ewnyoses

LHNVA - L-vLigielol
uoneiqeysy - [i-yL1e
adueuauie - eL-pLLe

LINYA - 1pLLE
HILIW AMVANNOE - V14 g

VOILHO - ELLE 1810,

HIOAMISIY - 2-C11€ 1BIoL
uonoadsul - yz-gLiLe
suonesado - jz-gL1e

juswsbeuepy paap - pz-gLie
BOUBUBIUIRY - BZ-CLLE

HIOAYISIY - Z-€Lie
NOLLVLS TOYLINOD - b-ELig |eJ0]

uoneupqeyay - fL-gii¢
uonoadsy] - yi-gLig
JoUBUBLHRY - BL-CLLE
NOLLVLS TOY¥LINOD - b-€LLE
VOIALYO - S1iE

QI3H443HS - THIE te10)

NOILLVLS TOYLINOD - 1-ZLLE [el0L

uonoadsuj - yip-ziie
JduBUdUIR - BL-ZLLE
NOILVLS TOYLNOD - -ZLiE
AI1FAAIHS - Z41E

301440 - bitE ejot

FO1440 MANYD - i-LLLE [ej0L

uoneyqeysy - f-L11g
201440 MIUD - L-LiLE
A21440 - LILE

OdNV1-0LiE 1RI0L

SNISYd SINEG3Q - p-01 1€ fBloL
Bupeauibug - 1p-011€
uonoadsuy| - up-011¢
suonesado - jr-oLie
Buiues|o . qp-gL1e
aoueudUieW - ep-0LLE

SNISVE SING3Q - t-0b1¢

HIOANISTY - €-0L 1€ B3O

uofnoadsul - yg-o4ie
suonesado - j¢-0L1€
Buideospue - ag-gL1¢

siseg |en4ooy
tATIAALAl]

Wv 6¢:8



v abed

%0°0 00°21+'2.8 000 %00 00°21t'248 000 000
%0001 000 187620 1E°€0' 000
%0 001 000 80°€Z¥'9lL 80'€Z¥'9L 000
%0001 000 L0'eBe'ey LO'eBE'SY 000
%0°001 000 9Z'6E8'9LL 9Z'6EC'9LL 000
%0700} 000 88'109'02 88'109'0Z 000
%0°001 000 86'62/ 86'62. 000
%0°001 000 86°62. 86°6Z. 000
%0°004 000 £2'veS £2'pes 000
%0°00L 000 £2'pEs £2'vES 000
%0°004 000 L9°/EE'6L 19'/8€'61 000
%0004 000 S0'86Y°LL S0'86Y'LL 000
%000} 000 v.'198 v7'/98 000
%0°004 00°0 15791 157291 000
%0°001 000 LE'p08'9 1E'708'9 000
%0°004 000 91'202'6 91'20Z'6 000
%0°001 000 18212 18212 000
%0001 000 18212 19212 000
%0004 000 SE'Y66'8 SEY66'8 000
%0°001 000 8Z6 82 v6 000
%0°001 000 AL gL/GL 000
%0°001 000 05'6¥Z 05'6¥2 000
%0°004 000 vye6v'8 vreer's 000
%0°001 000 1r'125'e Lp1zs'e 000
%0°001 000 9£'980'L 9€'080't 000
%0°001 000 z8'Z82 28282 000
%0°001 000 Z8'7¥S Z8'vys 000
%0001 000 21852 21862 000
%0004 000 S0SEY'E S0GEY'T 000
%0001 000 04152 0152 000
%000} 000 ov'6L6 0’616 000
%0001 000 £'1E crie 000
%0°004 000 252eT'L 25zeT'L 000
jabpng jo %, jabpng Zhuer-ii,Int 19Bpngjoy, jebpng ghuer-iy,ine jebpng oy, jeBpng Zh uer-y,nr
IvioL suonesado sauaysty

zZ10z Arenuer-11.0z Ainp - sjenjoy *sa Jobpng

salnjipuadx3 pue sanUdAaYy JO Juswalels
pleog asueusjuiey @ uopesad ewnyosen

~9
YO - SNOLLYYIHO - 08V - 004€

]
a101paly 09 sdo - ggre (¥ /OM
|

i

i

5y

V¥2l4 03 sdO - 09i¢ 4
S¥3d - §51¢
dwoD SIMNIOM B UNeSH - 0SLE

HOVIY VIMILINIdYUVYO - LLLE ie30),

LINANOD - t-21 1€ 1eJ0L
Butuearo - qp-211€

LINANOD - v-L11E

SIATVA - €-L4 1€ IejoL
uoneyjiqeysy - fe-111e

SANTVA - €-LLiE

STAUNLONYLS - b-LLLE 1BI0L
uoneypqeysy - fi-211¢
uonoadsul - yp-21¢
JuswaBeuel paop - PL-LiLe
aoueUSIUIBH - BL-/LLE

STUNLONYLS - 1-LiLE

HOVIN VINILINIJYYD - ZLLE

HOVIY VL3709 - 9LLE [ej0L

1INANOD - v-9LLg 1ejoL

uogpoadsuy - yp-gLL¢
1INANQD - v-91 it
STAUNLONYLS - 1-9LLE 1BI0)

uonejiqeysy - [i-911¢

uopoadsul - yL-934¢

juswiaBeuel paspA - P-9LLE
aouBUdUIRY - BL-GLLE
STUNLONYLS - 1911
HOV3N V13709 - 9LIE

VIM3LNIJYYD - SLIE 110

YIOAMIASIY - Z-SLi€ lejor

uonoadsuy - Yyz-5iLe

uswabeuew poam - PZ-SLLE

aJueUBIUIRI - BZ-GL1E
HIOAUISAY - 2-64 1€

NOILVLS TOYLINOD - L-GL L€ lejoy

uoneyngeysy - fL-s1i¢
Bupsoubug - 11-g1 1€
uonoadsul - yl-gp1¢
SOUBUBJUIR - BL-GLLE
NOILVLS TOHINOD - 1-GL1E
VIMILNIdYYD - SLig

siseq |entooy

(43144140

Wv ec:g



G abey

%0°00L 000 05'v8 000 0S'¥6 OF - 9pty |euoseas - piLy
%916 00'000'L 88'828'9 000 %916 00°000°'2 88'828'9 M - 3ply jeuoseas - ¢LLy
%9'SL 00°000'G4 GLeee’e 000 %9'GL 00°000'G1 sreee'z HS - opiv [euosess - zLiy UMy

%00 00°000'8 000 000 %0°0 00°000'8 000 €Y - 2plV |euoseag - LiLy

%00 00°000'0L 000 000 %00 00°000'0} 000 19 - 8ply [eUOSEaS - OLLY

%¥ 69 $L'6E8°L9 L1'20L'9¢ 000 %68 v.1'GE8'19 LL'202'0€ stbojoig - goLy re10L
%E¥S 00°69'£9 Li'20L'9e 000 %E ¥S 00°259'29 L1'202'9¢ Jao - 1siBojolg - oLy
%00 9z'128's- 000 000 %00 92'128's- 000 Buuonuow oig z om 1154

isibojoig - goLy

% 95 vLevL'08 82'605'GY 000 %b' 9§ vLEVL'08 82'605'GY IsiBojoig 3o8lold - ZoLY 1ej0)
%9'2S 00'695'98 82'605 'S 000 %9'2S 00'596'98 82'60G'SY Jay30 - ¥s16ojoig Josfoud - ZoLy
%00 9z'128's 000 000 %00 9Z'128's 000 Buuoyuow o1g z 90 - 1-ZoY

1s1bojoig 308foud - Zo4y

%S°LG 25'8v2'98 S92y vy 000 %S'LG 25'8v2'08 59°2Zh vy ISNUIING 32IN0SIY L0IUBS - LOLY ()01
%G8t 00'625'L6 S9'TZY vy 000 %58 00'625'16 S9ZeY vy 48430 - JSHUBIDG 32UN0SIY JOWAS - LOLY
%0°0 Lo'zeL- 000 000 %00 L0zeL- 000 UHUPY/BUBLIM HWISd Z 0D - Z-10LY
%0°0 Ly8pL's 00°0 000 %00 Ly'8pL's- 000 uoensiIWPY 399[01d Z 0D - 1-L0LY

ISHUBIOS 904N0SAY JOIUAS - LOLY
SIANRIFHSIA - HOaVYT - 00}

%0001 000 100 100 000 sa1ouedalasiq UOHEIIOUCIIY - 000Y

%.'2S 00°00€'9¥ 902882 %L2S 00°00¢'9¥ 90'28¢'vT 000 SIASNIJXA YIHLO - 00S¢€ lejoL
%L 65 00°000'¢ el %L 65 00'000'¢ 121611 000 Buures) . goge
%L°€8 00°000'8 75'869'9 %168 00°000'8 25'869'0 000 SNoaue|joasIY - 505¢
%L L 00°000'% 00'¥89 %L L1 00°000't 00'¥89 000 S3IIAIIS JOYIO 9 VSN - YOSE
%€ 8F 00°000'0Z Zev59'6 %< 8y 00'000°0Z Ze759'6 000 SUOHEDIUNWIWIOY - £0SE
%9'GS 00°00S'y 15'706'2 %9'GS 00°008'Y 16'205'2 000 suuojiun - Zose
%6'Ph 00°008'9 8€'150'S %6 00°008'9 8£°150'S 000 SaniNIN - 10SE

SISNIJXT HIHLO - 00SE

% ET 00°000'L¥ 09'206'0L %T'€T 00°000'L¥ 09°206'01L 000 STTddNS 8 STVINILYW - 00¥E fej0)
%8 ¥Z 00°000°04 L L8y'z %8V 00°000'04 L8y 000 SII0A19S3Y - COPE
%185 00°000'Z1 86'€/6'9 %185 00°000°2) 86'€/6'9 000 speoy 3 sBuipjing - zove
%8'S 00°000'6Z Lzesy'L %8°G 00'000'52Z 1Zesr'L 000 IS B AAEA USIBIN ‘UNPUOD - LOVE

SINLANS B STVIMIALYIN - 00

%88l 00°000'22 G8'Z95'El %881 00°000'22 $9'295'cl 000 YOHV1 LOVHLINOD - 00€¢ je104
%0°0 00°000'0¢ 000 %0°0 00°000'0¢ 000 000 S991A19g 9sIW ‘BupsauiBusz - poge
%¥61 00°000'0} 00°ev6'L %Y'61 00°000°04 00'eys'L 000 SIHOAIDSAY - COCE
%6°'Ly 00°000'0Z §8'€/5'6 %6 L 00°000°02 58'€/5'6 000 speoy 3 sBuipiing - zoge
%L1 00°000'Z} 00'9v0'2 %l L1 00°000'Z1 00'970'2 000 ISl B BAlEA D13 ‘UNPUOD - LOLE

HOgV1 LOVYLINOD - 00€€

%96 00°000'G¥ £8'¢16'02 %9'SY 00°000'S¥ £8'€16'02 000 LINIWIND3 % HIA 00Z¢ 18301
%2 0L 00°000's 16'60S'E %2 0L 00°000'S 16'608'S 000 SNO3UE}IISIY - POZE
%b v 00°000'G 10'022'Z %V v 00°000's 10°022'2 000 lejuay Juawdinbg - oze
%0°G1 00°000'04 81°00S'L %06 00°000°04 87005t 000 leyide) paxiy - Zoze
AR 00°000'5Z Le'e8e'sl %L°€§ 00°000'52 Le'esz'sl 000 893 dinb3/aioyaA - L0zZE

LININdIND3 % HAA 00Z¢

%E 6 £9'285'698 Z6°9v9'0zy %E BY £9'2£9'G98 z5'9v9'9zy 000 SNOILYHIJO - HOgV - 001 € 1ej0)

1abpng jo 9, jebpng ghuer-ii.nt 33bpng o % jebpng Zhuer-iy,Inr jebpngloy Jabpng ghuer- i, ne
V10l suoljesado sapaysly
210z Menuep-110z Ainp - sjenjoy ‘sa Jabpng siseg |eniooy
Sal :tU:waxm pue san UBADY jO jusauvlelg Zhizzizo

pieog aosueusjuiely @ uopesadQ ewnyosen Wy 6c:g




g abey

%00 00°000'¢ 000 %00 00°000'c 000 000
%0 00°000'c 00°09 %02 00°000°E 00°09 000
%E L9 00°005'2L 16°08L'11 %E L9 00°005'21 16°082°LL 000
%0°0 00°000's 000 %00 00°000's 00°0 000
%S L1 00'662'L 60°059's %S'LL 00°66Z'/L 60°059'S 000
%6 LL 00°005'8 £00LL'9 %612 00°005°8 £00LL'9 000
%129 00°00%'8 02'612'S %129 00°00¥'8 0Z'6L2'S 000
%6°LE 00°000°Z} €1°228'c %6°LE 00°000'Z1 gl/z8'e 000
%309 00°008's 04°0£6'G %609 00°008'6 0L°086's 000
%E°82 00°002'41 96°/9L'c %E'82 0000211 96°/0L'E 000
% LG 00°665'L¥ 9v'9/8'c2 % LS 00'665'LY 9v'9/8'e2 000
%0'8G 00'8¥9'8¢ 2£'80v'22 %0°8G 00°8v9'8¢ 1£°80%'22 000
%996 00'6£€'29 Z1'60L'8e %996 00'6£€'29 ZL'601'8e 000
%L LG 00°000°2LL 05°619'%9 %L'LS 00°000'ZL1 06'619'v9 000
%285 00'ezZL'y 16'66€'Z %2 '8G 00'€2L'y 16'66€'C 000
%8'LS 0028921 08'8L°01 %825 00'2€9'2L 08'68L°0L 000
%285 00'vee'sy 5/611'82 %285 00'vee'sy GL'611'82 000
%y Tv 00°06L'cy} vv'zL6'09 %b'Zy 00°062'L ¥9°216'09 000
%y ¥EL 00°008'0¢ 00°€6E LY %bvel 00°008'0€ 00°€6¢ LYy 000
%2408 00°000'c} S0'v6Y'0L %108 00°000'cl S0'v6Y'0L 000
%028 00°000°6Z 08'242's9 %028 00°000'SL 08'2/2's9 000
%9'GL 0000024 80°890'6 %9'GL 00°000'Z1 80°'890'6 00°0
%¥'0. 0000021 00'8bY's %b'0. 00°000'Z4 00°8bp's 000
%0°001 00°0 80°029 80°029 000
%E'9Z 00°005'2 $2°959 000 %E'9Z 00°00§'Z 527959
%E 92 00°005'2 61959 000 %E'0Z 00°006'Z 61°959
%0°G 00°000'9 £8'662 00°0 %0°G 00°000'9 £9'662
%0°S 00°000'9 £8'662 000 %0°G 00°000'9 £8'662
%6Ch 00°000'8t 96'806'~ 000 %6'EY 00°000'8L 96'806'2
%L'2G 00°000'GL 96°806'L 000 %425 00°000'G1 96°806'2
%0°0 00°000°¢ 000 00°0 %0°0 00°000'¢ 000
%6'vl 00°005'SY 92'082'9 000 %6 ¥k 00°005'S¥ 92'08.'9
%8'€E 000052 A2 2] 000 %8'ee 00°005'2 zevy8
%TEe 00°000'0€ 2L°996 000 %T'E 00°000'0¢ 21996
%2'8¢ 00°000'cL Z2'696'7 000 %288 00°000'¢) 22'696'y
%l'6S 00°6£2'80Y $0'088'92Z 000 %165 00'6£2'80% $9'988'vZ2
%LGLL 00°00L°2 06'629'2 00°0 %LGLL 000042 06'62¥'C
%229 00°002'01 £8'68€'04 000 %Z29 00°002'0L £8'68€'0}
%Z 65 00°962 ¥ 09°'802'9Z 00°0 %Z'65 00°962'v¥ 09'802'92
%269 00'61£'92 20'98L 'Y 00°0 %2Z'S9 00°GLE'9L 20'9¢l'6Y
%0'004 000 05121 000 05121
%0004 000 £9°701 00°0 £9'70L
198png Jo ¥, jabpng Zhuer- L nr 1ebpng jo %, jebpng Zhuer-y, e jafpng jo %, 19Bpng zhuer- Ly, e
V1oL suopesado sallaysty

Z10z Arenuep-1 1.0z Ainp - sjemoy 'sa 306png

salnjipuadxy pue sanNUaAay JO Juswsje)g
pieog asueusjulely @ uonesado ewnyoses

S92UBIBJUOY/|BARI | UNLPY - onmmfhu

suopduosans/Buluest dws - 5265 vy o

juejinsuo) ._muaa-tco - 815G
S19SSY Paxid ulWpY - 9165
sang diysisquiapy - GLES
SapINN - YIS
w:o_umo_::EEOU “CLES
mmw:maxm upupYy OSSN - Z1ES
saseaydinbg 8010 - L1ES
dx3 aoiyorebeysod - o1€5
JUBISISSY BARRISIUIWPY - 90ES
Kiejaioag aaneHSUILILPY - 0SS
JabBeuey aanenSILILIPY - LOCS
Aiejes 1aBeuey - gocs
ulwpy 3¥vOW Auedwo) - g9z
ulwpy yoid Auedwo) - 09zs
S¥3d - 0525
dwog sIaYI0M B WiIeaH - 10ZS
aouensuy Aungert - 00zs
nPAY - L1048
1eba - 0015
$994 10303117 - 0006 1€101.

13U30 - 5394 10108417 - 0005

abeayiw 1030311 - 100G
S8a4 403393.1q - 0005
JAILVHLSININQY B TvHINID - 6661
STIMIHSIH - STSNIAJXT HIHLO - 00SY [ej0L

suuojiun - Zosy
STNYIHSIH - SASNILXT ¥IHLO - 00SY

STIMIHSIL - SATdINS/STVIYILYIN - 00SY 18301

SNOJUBHBISIN - 0GEY
SINFTHSH - S TddNS/STVIYILYIN - 00EY

SAIYIHSIH - oIV LOVHLINOD - 022¥ 1230L

adueuauiely s199foid ysid - Zzzp
SAA[RA B SI9IBl - LEZY
SARITHSIA - ¥OaVT LOVHINOD - 0Z2F

S3HIHSI - dINDI B STTDIHIA - 00Z¥ 12101

SNO3UBHBISIN - 06ZF

leyded paxid - 08ZF

a0y dinbz/apomyan - 022
SERITHSIA - dINDI '? STTOHIA - 002¥

SAINFHSIH - HOAVT- 001y fel0L

9JBDIPBIN 0D 44 - €51y
vol400 Q4 - 25ty

Sd3d A4 - LSLY

OM 8 UledaH a4 - 051y
¥( - 3ply jeuoseas - 9Ly
MY - 8ply jeuosessg - gLy

sisegq [enJooy
ZhLzeieo

WY 6¢£:8




L abed

dHNAWDDS - £0L9 —

%6'L6 00°000'002'% 18'€6'204'L %616 00°000'002'% 18°€26°20L"L 00°0
%418 00°6/L'9L 00°2£2'29 %118 00'cil'es 002e2'29 000 ddurUBUIRIA UISEY SLIgag oJneT - Z0L9
%9'6 00°000'502 Z1°159'61 %96 00°000'502 Z1'159'61 000 sdieday aunadig Aousblewz 90s - 1019
%Z'LE 00°000'04 8L'gLL'e %Z 1€ 00°000'0L gLGLl'e 000 Buiddew pue 519 - 2609
%9'LL 00°005'2€ 9L'v0L'62 %9'LL 00°005'2€ 9L'v0L'62 000 uonEIqeyYay sInjoNAS OIS - 9609
%6'S 00°000'05 86'SY6'T %6°S 00°000°0S 86'G¥6'C 000 uBisaq g ueid Aciduwij 99S - 2609
%GZh 00'000'0¢ z1esl'e %S 00°000'0€ zL'ess'e 000 Jteday spunoio/Bpig gIN0OD - 1-0609
%00 00°005'81 000 %0°0 00°00S'81 000 000 vavos - 2909
$193roYd TvIDAdS - 0009
%0°0 00°000'sZ 000 %00 00°000'sZ 000 000 sishjeuy Jyausg /350D - £1§5
%00 00°000'S1L 000 %0°0 00°000'S1 000 000 ueid 16 193ep Bay pajesbaul - 0155
%1°0S 8€'€25'262 LL9¥0' Ll 000 %105 8E'€25'€6Z L1°9v0'LpL STIYIAHS!A - NINAY 2 TYHINIO - 00¥S IejoL
%0°0 00°06'v+ 000 000 %0°0 00°0£6'1 000 asuadx3 Jsas9juf sposfoad ysid - 06vS
%0700} 00°00Z'ct 00°00Z'ct 000 %0001 00°002'cL 00°00Z'c} sul Apadoid 8 qer - epbs
%0'SL 00°000'9 St 60y 000 %0°GL 00'000'9 S¥ 160 IPAY - LPYS
%919 00°000'9 ¥6'990'y 00°0 %829 00°000'9 ¥6'090'y WO - asuadx3 uoiesoldy - £ebs
%0°98 00°000't 25658 000 %0°98 00°000'L 25'658 uonepodsues) - Zeps
%08} 00°000'} 99'6.21 000 %0'81 00°000°L 99'6.) uoneULIO| |GNd - LEYS
%0°0 00°000°¢ 000 000 %0°0 00°000°¢ 000 19ARIY - OEYS
%E'8Z 00°000'€ 00°068 000 %E'8Z 00°000'c 00°058 uondiuasqng/uoneonpy sakojdwy - gzrg
%0°'89 00°005'L 9€'860'G 000 %0°'89 00°008'Z 9£'860'S jueynasuog Jeindwo) - gLps
%0°0 00°000'S 000 000 %0°0 00°000'S 000 S]9SSY Paxld4 UIWPY - 9iLys
%698 00°16£'2 STATANA 000 %698 00°162'2 9Y'yZY'z sang diysiequisy - GLpg
%6'9§ 00'008'y 01'095'2 000 %6'95 00°00S't 04°098'2 SONINN - PIYS
%/, 79 00°009'e AALTANA 000 %L b9 00°009'c 22'628'2 SUOEBIIUNWWOY - EL1G
%8G 00°000'9 05'8vS'L 000 %862 00°000'9 05'8vS'L asuadx3z ulwpy ISI - ZLbS
%865 00°002'y 99ZI5'C 000 %8'6S 00°002'y 99Z15'2 sasea [ Juawdinbg 20140 - L1bs
%E'GS 00°008'y 21'959'2 000 %EGS 00'008'% z1'959'2 saddng 2010 / sbeysod - 0Lvs
%8°8% 00°228'LL zLesy'ol 000 %8'85 00°228'L1 ZLe8y'0l JUEISISSY dA[RNSILIWPY - 60HG |EI0L
%885 00°228'21 zL'e8y'0l 000 %8°85 00°/28'LL zLe8y'olL 13430 - JUBISISSY SANRISIUIWIDY - 60YS
%00 000 000 000 %0°0 000 000 UOHEAISIUILIPY J0R13U0D T DD - L-60FS
JUBISISSY SANRASIUIWIPY - 0V
%629 8€°9/1'92 69'6V9'0} 000 %629 8e'9/v'9Z 69'6v9'9L JaBeuely aAEASIUIWPY - OPS 8301
%12 00'098'82 69'6¥9'91L 000 %L'LS 00'098'8Z 69'6v9'01 1810 - 1abeuep sanensiIWPY - gObS
%00 z9'e8e'e 000 000 %0°0 zo'ese's- 000 UoHENSIUIWIPY JORIUCD Z D - L-80VS
‘_wmm:m_z JAljeysiuiupy - 80v6
%162 00°000's2 00'62¢'2 000 %L 6C 00°000°s2 0062+, Qd - 1eba - zovs
%E'8S 00'692'L £6'820'L 000 %E 85 00'692'L £5'820'L areow Auedwo) - gops
%L LG 00°000's¥ 52'269'22 000 %2 LG 00°000'8Y §2'269'L2 fiees wo - sops
%0°8S 00°895'91 £9'€09'6 000 %0°85 00°€95'9L £9'€09'6 Kieyaa08g uiwpy - vops
%8'/S 00'965'2 28698y 000 %8 LG 00'985'L 2€'69¢e'y eold Auedwoy - gops
%G LS 0091202 Zeole'tt 00°0 %G LS 00'912'0Z zeoLe'tL Sy3IdieD - Zovs
%0'Se 00'660'cY zL00L'S) 00°0 %0°SE 00'660'y Z2°00L's) "dWoD SIDIOM B YIeIH - LOYS
SHNIHSIA - NINQY B TYHINIO - 00vS
%E BS 00'956'62. 8E°0LY'0EY %E 65 00'956'GZ. 6E°0LY'0EY 000 JAILVHLSININQY B TVHINIO - 6667 [e30L
%00 00°000'02 000 %00 00°000'02 000 000 asuadxz }salou| JHUNW - 0655
%8°L9 00°000'v1L 95°68Y'6 %8°.9 00°000'v1 95'68F'6 000 asuadxg uonedoiady - ££€5
%1061 00°000'} 15°006'L %106} 00°000't 16°006'L 000 uoiepodsuel] - zegs
%6'LY 00°000't 0c'6Ly %6'LY 00°000'4 0c6Ly 000 uonewIoju| AN - LEES
19Bpng jo %, 19bpng zhuer-ti, i 3ebpng o9, Jobpng Ziuer- iy, np 1Bpng jo %, 1ebpng zLuer- L, e
VLOL suonesadQ salaysid

siseq jentooy
cLieerzo

Z10Z Asenuer-1 1.0z Ainp - sjenjoy “sa 1aBpng
sain)ipuadxs pue SSNUBAdY JO Jusuwiadlelg

pieog soueusjuiepy ® uopesadp ewnyosen WY 6¢:8



g offied

%000} 000 00°0v6'8 000 00°0v6'8 diedas 1am youey %8919 $5017 - o;w/b A
%S 'v6 6616919/ vELIY'ELL 00°0 %S '¥6 66169192 veLLY'ELL z# BuissouD %9319 BIOIND - 20€9 |e10L ™ <
%00 000 000 000 000 130 - Z# Buissou) yaau) ejoNd - 2089
%00} 00°005'0} 00°050'L 000 %004 00°005'01L 00°050'L onezjjiqowaq pue dn-ues|s a)is - £2-20¢9
%0°0¢€t 00'9ve'y /8°4¥9'S 000 %0'0¢t 00°9pE'y 18199 aoua4 Bunsixg aoe|day - zz-20¢9
%9'86 00°002't 00°e8L't 000 %9°86 00°002't 00'€8}'t Buiouay uoisnioxg apyes - 1z-£0g9
%Sz 00'8¥9'S 00°000'Z1 000 %S°ZLE 00'8¥9'S 0000021 Buipeus ysiui utopad - 0z-L0€9
% p6 00'8vL'2Ze 00°006'0¢ 000 % ¥6 00'8%2'2¢ 00°006'0¢ uoRBI01d 9do|S HOO0Y jeIsul - 61-20€9
%68 00'226'LS 00°080'v¥ 000 %68 00'226'LS 00°080'v¥ SO 90y JoNNSU0D - 8L-20£9
%689 00°/2¥'se 00°00%'¥2 000 %689 00°22v'se 00°00%'42 J19M %20y 30NISU0D - £1-20€9
%g ey 00°000'9} 00°000'Z 000 %8'eh 00°000'9L 00°000'2 skg Buneog abipug Alddy - 93-20¢9
%P L9 00°09€'s8 08'695'/S 000 %29 00'09¢'s8 08'695'/5 sAs pesoBpug ‘leipio jeisul - 61-20£9
%8'€0L 00°2e¥'sT 00°00¥'92 000 %8'€0} 00°Zeb'se 00°00%'92 JUSWAG WoUD onjeydsy [leIsu; - b1-20£9
%S85 00°02L'¢L 00'088'02Z 000 %5851 00'021'€L 00°088'0Z Bugpesb ‘daid ‘podws asq py - £1-20¢9
%9811 00°0v9'6€ 00°000°2¥ 000 %9811 00°0¥9'6¢ 00°000'L¥ pesg Jodw) ‘i Juwsqwy peoy - Z4-209
%866 00°8¥0'0¢ 00°000'0¢ 000 %866 00°8¥0'0¢8 00°000°0¢ sAs pausiy qejasd l1eIsy| - L1-2059
%9'60L 00°088'2€ 00°000'0¥ 000 %9'601L 00°088'28 00'000'0% dasd Bunood dio yonagsuod - g1-20€9
%0°€E 00'992'22 00°SHe'L 000 %0'cE 00'99Z'22 00°sYe’L daid Bunood x3 190 - 6-20£9
%1 6% 00'862'S¢ 00'szZe'LL 000 %L 6 00'862'¢ 00'62¢'LL daud yei ‘Buindyo0is ‘x3 ayg - 8-L059
%.Z91 00°0£42'L 90'8£9'ZL 000 %4294 000442 90'8£9'Z4 uonejabanay - 11U U0ISOLT - £-20£9
%9'6S 0o'0le'/z SZ'T61'SL 000 %9°GS 00°01£'22 §Z'Z61'G1L sAg Buualemaq W 2 O ‘lIEISY| - 9-20E9
%l Lbt 00'9£2'02 00°005'08 000 %L L¥L 00'982'02 00°005'0¢ fesodsiq ‘uoniowaq - §-20£9
%E 8y L 00°000'62 00°000'sY 000 %E8YL 00°000'62 00°000'cy uoneZIIqoN - v-20€9
%8201 00'008'651 YoZIETLL 000 %801 00°008'6851 yoZIETLL HIAIND paydly SSajwonog - ¢-L0£9
%S'901 00°000'v £2°098'0y 000 %G'901 00°000'p¥ £2°098'9p 8UsIAQ ‘Buyysa] ‘Blwad ‘ubisaq - z-20¢9
%0°004 66'061'9Z 66°061'92 000 %0001 66°061'9Z 66°061'9Z Joqet- 1-20€9 1ejoL,
%0004 28THe'LL 25Tro'LL 000 %0°001 zeZro'LL 25Z9'LL Bunioyuow jeaibojoig - a1-20¢9
%0°001L Lo'zel 10Zel 000 %0004 10zel L0ZEL uonesIsIuIWPY / BUBLIpA iuad - pL-L0£9
%0°001 z9'€88'z 29'€8¢e'7 000 %0°004 29'€8€'Z 29'e8¢e'2 uoREsISIUIWIPY JOBJUCY - D}-L0€9
%0001 y'eyL's Ly8pL's 000 %0001 LrevL's Ly'8bL's Jojensiuiwipy 39afold - q4-20£9
%0°00L 1£788'9 189889 00°0 %000} 1£'788'9 /£'$88'9 Jaauibug juapisay - BL-20¢9

Joqe - L-20¢9
Zit Buissoug yea1n BlOIND - 2089

%00 000 000 000 000 ubisaq sieday eweyer - 9oc9
%0'¥9 00°000'e€ 68°pLLLZ 000 %079 00°000'€E 68'7LLLT 00 - subisaq Bunssuibug - yogg
%00 00°000'2 000 000 %0°0 00°000'Z 000 Hoddng sjosforg lenquig - £0g9

LNIWIONVHNI LYLIgYH - 00€9

%L'ST 00'005'28¢ 08'v62'86 000 %L1'5T 00°005°28¢ 08'v62'86 SIILIAILOV SAINFHSIA - 0029 1ejoL
%Z'Z1 00°000'8¥ 69'€58'S 000 %TTh 00°000'8¥ 69°€G8'G MRIASY 1384 [9POIN BIBMIBAIY HAS - 60Z9
%0°0 00°000'8 000 000 %00 00°000'8 000 Buipuny pesyjsels 3 aaneisibe - goze
%695 00'000'08 00'885'sY 00°0 %6'95 00°000'08 00'8€5'S¥ weifo1d uonesoisay 994t ¥eO - £0Z9
%0°0 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'S 000 Bulpuny wea) ysi4 fiunos 1y - 9079
% 6 00°000'52 00'526'9¢ 000 %2 6% 00°000'S2 00'526'9¢ weiBold abneo weans sOSN - §029
%L 00°000'6Z 8862y 000 %L1 00°000'sZ 6862V uoddng |eojuyoa ) ABojoIpAH HAS - #0Z9
%00 00°000°01L 000 000 %00 00°000°04 000 uvoddng estuyosy swelg - ¢0z9
%L'6S 00°000'04 16'995'G 00°0 %L'G§ 00°000'0L 16'996's Buidden pue gi9 - zoz9
%E'E 00°00§'12t 59'686'c 000 %E'E 00°005'tZ1 59'686'c uoneyuawaldw) diNd - LOZ9

SIILIAILOY STYAHSIA - 0029

%Z'SL 00'G21°229' 18°641'€2T'L %ZGL 00°641°229'L 1€°611'€22'L 000 SLOAr0Yd TVIDIJS - 0009 [e10L

3abpng jo 9, 1abpng Zhuer-yi,nt 196png o 9, jebpng zhuer-ty, int 19bpngjoy, j88png Zhuer- Ly, np
vioL suopjesado S31I3YSLy
Z10zZ Aenuep-1 10z Ainp - sjenjoy “sa Jabpng siseq [enJooy
wm._zu__ucmaxm pue SONUSADY 4O juswalelg Chizzizo

pleog aoueusjulely @ uoneiadp ewnyosen Wy 6¢:8



6 abeyd

%0004 000 9v'686'8EH- %9'886'G" 287989 65°8L2°TLb- %0'88¢ 1£'v88'9- 18'0bL'92-
%29 00'816°42¥'S 82'865'G8¢'e %0'29 £9'€96'891'c 0L'861'061°C %E€9 1£'756'256')L 85'66£'652°'L
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%l ¥6 66'169'96. £2°925'6Y. 000 %1 '¥6 66'169'96/ €2°925'67L
1ebpng jo % 19bpng Zhuer-i gt 39Bpng o 9, 1ebpng Zruer-, op 396png jo o, 186png zhuer-y, nr
IvioL suonesadg saiaysly

Z10Z Arenuer-11.0z Ainp - sjenjoy "sa Jebpng

sainjipuadx3 pue sanuUaAay O Juswale}g
pleog asueuajule @ uopelado ewnyosen

awoouj JaN

asuadx3 |ejoy
61001 - sway) Aeuipioesixg - 0096
INIWIONVHNI LVLIEVH - 00€9 |ejoL

siseg [entooy
cLieere

WV 6€:8



LALF Regular Monthly Statement Page 1 of |

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pniia
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Eeh -laif
(916) 653-3001 € ruargollég

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Transactions

Tran Tvpe Definitions January 2012 Statement

Effective Transaction 1720 Cgonfirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount

1/13/2012  1/12/2012 QRD 1344973 SYSTEM 3.70

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 3.70  Beginning Balance: 3,861.29
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,864.99

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of L;\ Widany’, 2012, complies with legal

. . . . i o 3] . . h
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073, 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

ﬁ/ trpl ,%MA
/

Secretary

-




SAHITTH BARBARA

BANK & TRUST _ _
Banking Statement
F-0.B0x60839, Santa Barbara, CA 93160-0839 Statement Period: 01/01/2012 to 01/31/2012
Customer Number:
7051

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

it is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 27.90
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 47.87

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

January 1, 2012 201,286.08
1 Deposits (Plus) 27.90
1 Withdrawals (Minus) 44,210.00

Ending Balance as of o
January 31, 2012 1567,103.98
Interest Paid 27.90

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

o

The above statement of investment activity for the month of wAGran’ 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 ilereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

ﬁ st ,/Zf’{”/”/”
Secretary

3L



7

5N

]

(LA

ASFRA R ASE REFRARNASFALSEE

BANK & TRUST .
Banking Statement
P.0.Box 60839, Santa Barhara, CA93160-0839 Statement Period: 01/01/2012 to 01/31/2012

Customer Number:

7052

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd |
Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund
It is our objective to assist you in setecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 17.45
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 383.00
feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of
January 1, 2012 128,128.54
2 Deposits (Plus) 3,156.46
1 Withdrawals (Minus) 76,884.00
Ending Balance as of .
January 31, 2012 54,401.00
Interest Paid 17.46

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY )

The above statement of investment activity for the month of {:‘jﬁ-f’mw&z\"v, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073.1 Héreby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

BA//A&C/
Secretary Z




12:52 PM comb2

o2116n2 Payment of Claims
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2012
Date Num Name Memo Amount

1050 - GEN

FUND 01/04/2012 20552 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -307.63
01/04/2012 20553 lIraj Vatankhah Reimb-Grade D1 exam app fee -50.00
01/04/2012 20554 PG&E NP -191.06
01/04/2012 20555 State Compensation Insurance Fund  Payroll Report Dec 2011 -4,516.80
01/10/2012 20556 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -230.77
01/10/2012 20557 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA)  2/1-3/1/12 coverage -19,127.32
01/10/2012 20558 ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA) Feb EAP -49.56
01/10/2012 20559 American Water Works Association ~ Member Dues 4/1/12-3/31/13 -413.00
01/10/2012 20560 Aqua-Flo Supply Drip irrigation repair/couplers/bushings -99.67
01/10/2012 20561 AT&T Dec statement -595.44
01/10/2012 20562 Balance Hydrologics, Inc. SYR Model! Peer Review-10/23-11/19/11 PO#11-12-0 -18.60
01/10/2012 20563 Bedrock Building Supplies Concrete adhesive -47.84
01/10/2012 20564 Big Brand Tire Company Tires/alignment-Ford Ranger -345.83
01/10/2012 20565 Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc.  Spotlight/waders/wader repairs -669.41
01/10/2012 20566 Cardno ENTRIX Task Mgt/File Mtce/BO Compliance task-support-Oct -258.11
01/10/2012 20567 Central Machine & Welding Fabricate structural grating-NP intake tower -465.00
01/10/2012 20568 CIO Solutions, LP Maintain IT/Postini-Dec/Annual ShoreTel support -3,350.00
01/10/2012 20569 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 11/29-12/22/11 -137.82
01/10/2012 20570 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmt KM-4035/TASKalpha -181.55
01/10/2012 20571 County of Santa--Barbara Green waste -20.70
01/10/2012 20572 Cox Communications Business internet Jan -195.00
01/10/2012 20573 Culligan Water RO system Jan -24.95
01/10/2012 20574 Dale Francisco Dec mtg fees -132.23
01/10/2012 20575 Dennis E. Beebe Dec mtg fees -166.92
01/10/2012 20576 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 1/1-3/31/12 -82.50
01/10/2012 20577 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
01/10/2012 20578 Famcon Pipe & Supply Flanges/air-vac cans/spools/sealants/iron -9,762.70
01/10/2012 20579 Frazee Paint Paint supplies for NP grates -16.30
01/10/2012 20580 Fugro Consultants, Inc. Quiota xng 2 geotech services PO#11-12-02-Oct -2,300.00
01/10/2012 20581 GE Capital Lease agmts KM-C4035E/TASKalfa -628.18
01/10/2012 20582 HDR Engineering, Inc. Structural calcs-prefab arch bridge system PO#11-12  -7,986.64
01/10/2012 20583 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -84.00
01/10/2012 20584 J&C Services Cleaning service Nov/Dec -1,200.00
01/10/2012 20585 Lash Construction, Inc. Base-Lauro yard -90.51
01/10/2012 20586 Lauren W. Hanson Dec mtg fees -266.20
01/10/2012 20587 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets/green waste -520.30
01/10/2012 20588 Melinda L. Fournier Oak Tree Restoration Program-Dec -5,006.00
01/10/2012 20589 MGB Industrial Supply Torque wrench/storage caseftri-flow lubricant -139.92
01/10/2012 20590 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Nov -14,385.20
01/10/2012 20591 Nextel Communications Cellular/equip -670.20
01/10/2012 20592 Paychex, Inc. 12/9,23 payrolis/taxes -270.18
01/10/2012 20593 Penfield & Smith MURRP-supplemental surveys-GATO PO#11-12-08 -3,994.11
01/10/2012 20594 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Service: Postage meter lease 1/10-4/10/12 -442.86
01/10/2012 20595 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -54.00
01/10/2012 20596 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Dec -192.97
01/10/2012 20597 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
01/10/2012 20598 Robert R. Lieberknecht Dec mtg fees -142.43
01/10/2012 20598 Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine Pre-Employment/Tunnel Walk physicals -1,292.00
01/10/2012 20600 SB Home improvement Center Couplings/concrete mix/elbows -36.27
01/10/2012 20601 Scott Volan Jan Reimb -228.53
01/10/2012 20602 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying areas -1,264.08
01/10/2012 20603 The MedCenter, inc. JS treatment -92.30
01/10/2012 20604 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -465.77
01/10/2012 20605 Verizon Wireless Cellular -166.96
01/10/2012 20606 W. Douglas Morgan Dec mtg fees -276.40
01/10/2012 20607 WFCB-0OSH Commercial Services Tools/sandbags/shop towels/tarps/paint supp/ -494.70

nails/concrete

01/10/2012 20608 Wildlife Supply Company Water sampler repair parts -89.45
01/10/2012 20609 Wright Express Fleet Services Fuel -1,625.50
01/10/2012 20610 Specialty Tool, LTD Nickel/copper antiseize -95.69
01/11/2012 20611 S$B County Planning & Development  Emergency Permit-Brown overburden -2,714.23
01/11/2012 20812 CIO Solutions, LP Microsoft Ofc 2010 Prof licenses -767.18
01/11/2012 20613 COMB - Revolving Fund Jan 20, Feb 3 & 17, 2012 payrollsftaxes -179,069.26
01/11/2012 20614 HDR Engineering, Inc. BO/FMP/E! Jaro San Julian & Quiota xng 6 tech -7,439.33

supp/Quiota Crk psg prog design supp/Xng 2 oversight

]
[

Page 1 of 25 s




12:52 PM
02/16/112
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/11/2012 20615 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies -649.93
01/11/2012 20616 Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. Waders/scissors/utility box PO#9081 -120.65
01/11/2012 20617 Home Depot Credit Services Misc tools-GM vehicle/lights-brd rm/sign supplies -362.50
01/16/2012 20618 Ryan Kintz Reimb-Endnote program -124.94
01/16/2012 20619 Cardno ENTRIX Permit support-MURRP Nov -366.94
01/16/2012 20620 Iraj Vatankhah Jan reimb-steel toe boots/uniforms -153.09
01/16/2012 20621 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -203.22
01/16/2012 20622 Scott Engblom Dec reimb-truck supp/wader repair mat/misc -97.51
01/16/2012 20623 Scott Volan Jan Reimb-Brake control for trailer-F-150 -257.42
01/17/2012 20624 Balance Hydrologics, Inc. SYR Model Peer Review-11/20-12/17 PO#11-12-01 -1,690.53
01/17/2012 20625 BC Rincon Construction, Inc. Asphalt repairs-Lauro yard PO#11-12-18 -2,264.20
01/17/2012 20826 Ben Meadows Company Storage clipboards-FD PO#9082 -66.99
01/17/2012 20627 Southern California Edison Foothili Rd -32.74
01/17/2012 20628 Verizon California SCADA -522.29
01/19/2012 20629 Kyle Louv Reimb exp's -155.31
01/26/2012 20630 Business Card JG-webhost/company holiday lunch/fisheries conf -1,137.27
01/26/2012 20631 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Cross Crk Ranch Salsipuedes Crk fish psg PO#11-12  -8,940.00
01/26/2012 20632 PG&E NP -198.62
01/26/2012 20633 Scott Volan Ergonomic mouse pad -53.86
01/26/2012 20634 Shane King Reimb-continuing ed for D2 certification -113.55
01/26/2012 20635 The Gas Company Main ofc -65.56

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

-293,855.30

-293,855.30

-

S

“Page20f2




12:53 PM

02/16/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims-Renewal Fund
January 2012

Jan 12

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1/4/2012 3003 Cachuma Oper & Maint Board  Aug-Oct Fish claims/sala... -SPLIT- -44,210.00

Jan 12

i

FIRNE B

-44,210.00

”ms;écﬁ"‘Page 1



12:54 PM comb2
02/16/12 Payment of Claims-Warren Act Trust Fund
Accrual Basis January 2012
Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
Jan 12
1/4/2012 5004 Cachuma Oper & Maint Board  Jul-Aug Fish claims/salari... -SPLIT- -76,884.00
Jan 12 -76,884.00

~Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: February 27, 2012
Submitted by: Bruce Mowry
Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Appointment of Representative to Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund
Committee and Betterment Fund

SUMMARY:

On April 14, 1996, Reclamation and the SBCWA entered into the Renewal Master Contract which
provides for Water Service from the Cachuma Project effective through September 30, 2020. Article 27
of the Renewal Master Contract provides that the Cachuma Member Units establish a fund (Renewal
Fund) for the purpose of financing Cachuma Project related activities. The aggregate amount to be
deposited in the Renewal Fund at the start of each Water Year by the Cachuma Member Units is not to
exceed an amount which bears a ratio to $257,100, which is inverse to the ratio which the aggregate
amount paid into the Warren Act Trust Fund bears to $300,000.

Article 27 also provides that Reclamation and the Cachuma Member Units are to jointly develop a Long
Term Plan and Annual Work Plans for expenditure of the Renewal Fund monies for purposes consistent
with the Renewal Master contract. Article 3.c. of the Warren Act MOU provides that CPA (now COMB)
manages and administers the Warren Act Trust Fund. Article 4 of the Warren Act MOU provides for the
creation of a Trust Fund Committee, which is comprised of one representative each from the Santa
Barbara County Water Agency and COMB.

The Renewal Fund Long Term Plan and Annual Work Plan have been merged together with those of the
Warren Act Trust Fund, and the Trust Fund Committee is now referred to as the Trust Fund / Renewal .
Fund Committee and develops a single Long Term Plan and Annual Plans for expenditure of monies from
both Funds.

Included in the Renewal Member Unit Contracts, Article 8 (b) states that the “Water Agency shall provide
$100,000 per year during the term hereof for beneficial purposes consistent with the Water Agency Act
and within the Santa Ynez River watershed and the Cachuma Project service area.” Decisions relating to
expenditure of these funds require concurrence by both the Water Agency and the Cachuma Member
Units.

In the past, Kate Rees was appointed as the Member Units representative to the Trust Fund / Renewal
Fund Committee. Kate retired as COMB’s General Manager on June 30, 2011 leaving that position on the
Committee vacant. It is now necessary to appoint a new representative to fill that position.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:




N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve appointing the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board General Manager, Bruce Mowry, as
the Cachuma Member Units representative to the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund
Committee and Betterment Fund use of funds discussion.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None at this time.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)
FEBRUARY 27, 2012 BOARD REPORT
PROJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (WURRP)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct approximately 15,000 feet of 48-inch diameter welded
steel pipe, install a 48-inch magnetic flowmeter, intertie the new pipeline with the existing
pipeline at the Glen Annie Turnout, replace the existing Goleta West meter with a 24-inch
magnetic flowmeter and reconstruct the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Transition Structure.

PROJECT LOCATION: Up a private road north of the north end of Glen Annie Road. Project
begins at the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and terminates at the Glen Annie Turnout.

PURPOSE: Increase the operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity of the Conduit, between
the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and the Glen Annie Turnout. The increase in
operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity are intended to accommodate peak demand levels
and to allow maintenance of the pipeline.

COTRACTOR: Blois Construction, Inc.

Contract Status

Notice to Proceed: December 22, 2011
Contract Time (complete all work): 360 calendar days
Completion Date: December 16, 2012
Elapsed Time 63 days
Remaining Time (complete all work): 297 days

Time Elapsed to Date 17%

Work Completed to Date 20%

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED

Shop drawings for the 48” and 24" welded steel pipe and fittings, magnetic flow meters, valves
and concrete mix designs have been submitted.

Plateau around and just southerly of the Junction Structure at the Tecolote South Portal has
been cleared of all vegetation and graded to provide a level bench for pipeline construction.

From the Junction Structure the pipeline route continues southeasterly down a steep slope to a
creek, crosses the creek and proceeds up an even steeper slope to the Glen Annie Turnout. A
portion of the slope from the Junction Structure to the creek and from the creek up to the turnout
has been cleared of all vegetation, rocks were removed and slope was graded and benched to
facilitate installation of the pipe. No work has been performed in the creek or on either side of




the creek. Work in this area will not be performed until the dry season. Existing pipeline was
surveyed and potholed to determine the exact location and depth.

As a part of this contract, an Edison Power pole will be relocated from the Glen Annie Turnout to
the Glen Annie meter vault. Conduits for power and communication were installed from the
turnout to the meter vault.







LAKE
CACHUMA

PROJECT LOCATION

CATER

BOOSTER
LAURO
()/ RESERVOIR

CORDNA DEL MAR
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

SHEFFIELD ORTEGA
RESERVOIR RESERVOIR

LOON POINT
CARPINTERIA

GOLETA POINT

SANTA
BARBARA P

POINT
Ocean ]

VICINITY MAP fuscon

KOT TO SCALE

SAND POINT
Pa Crifio




Existing Pipeline

Preferred Alternative
=== Alternative A
Alternative B
- Proposed Easements
B Existing Easements
USA Property

ey e

TABIOLOGY\BIQ_SC _CondulliProjects\BiO_SC_Conduil-Figure 2-3.mxd




COMB Projects

North Portal
¢ Replace anodes at Intake Tower
e Rip Rap Restoration at Intake Tower
e  Modify Fish Screen Lifting Bridle
e Repaint Intake Tower
¢ Intake tower Wooden Plank Replacement
e Dredging of Lake around the intake structure
e Security measures at intake and north portal structure
¢ Reliability of elevator in north portal structure
e Crack repairs and water seepage in walls of north portal
¢ Installation of backup fan for ventilation of Tunnel inspection and work
e 4 Fish screen replacement at intake structure
e Replace Butterfly Valve with Clay Valve
e Replace SCADA Sensors
e Replace Venturi Meter in Gate Chamber w/ Mag Meter
¢ Gallery Room Rehab
e Replace Corroded Electrical
e Remove old generator for fisheries
e Core Sample Storage Status
e Redo North Portal Main Gate
¢ Fencing around North Portal
e Roll-Up door at North Portal
e Blower Upgrade
e Fix Roof Drainage on Main Building
e Regrading Intake Tower Road
e Establish Resident housing for security

Tecolote Tunnel
e Lining inspection and repair
e Alternative method to move water from Lake to SCC if tunnel fails
e Method of transportation in Tunnel
e Create Markers in Tunnel
e Tunnel Flushing




South Portal

Security measures

Level monitoring — SCADA — Power

Vehicle development to enter junction structure and travel up tunnel
Establish Resident housing for security at South Portal or Glen Anne Turnout

South Coast Conduit - Upper Reach

Glen Annie Reservoir utilization

Add storage between GATO & COMWTP

Rehab Outlet work Accuators

Glen Anne Reservoir Intake Tower Condition

Replace Glen Anne Entrance, culverts, and road

Meter upgrades

Second Barrel project to CDM

Slip lining of existing 48” pipeline from CDM to Laurel Reservoir
Tree removal and ROW management program
Hydro-electric generation on pipeline at CDM and/or eliminate hydraulic limitation at CDM
Security upgrades at Glen Annie Turn Out

SCADA upgrades

Rehabilitation of Structures on pipeline due to corrosion
Blow Off Conduit Riser Project

Eliminate Lateral Structures

Screen B.O. Piping

Rehab San Antonio Creek Blow Off

57+97 Rehab

Discharge line rehab

Address Creek/Pipe Crossings

Rehab Railing to OSCHA standard at Los Carneros Blow Off
Above Ground Discharge Valve Project

Weed Management solution

Reestablish Easements and Access

Laurel Reservoir and COMB Yard

Complete parameter road along reservoir to divert stormwater

Hydro-electric generation on outfall of pipeline into reservoir

Upgrade pumping system at debris basin

Plant additional oak trees for mitigation of COMB projects

Master plan COMB yard for better utilization

Build spare parts storage building and also bury spare pipe for emergency repairs




Upgrade SCADA master control system at COMB Operations Center
Develop equipment needs for additional abilities to maintain and repair SCC
Upgrade maintenance management system for infrastructure and equipment/vehicles
Security upgrades

GIS upgrades and incorporation into operation’s tools

Bypass line at San Roque Creek and Cater

Ability to drain Lauro at faster rate through overflow

Bypass Lauro to Cater

Rebuild outflow Rip Rap

Toe Drain Valve Replacement

Rehab Concrete Pipe Support in Tunnel

Address Lauro Tunnel Lining

Boy scout Debris Basin Water Diversion

Boy scout Debris Dam Rehab

Replace Tunnel Exhaust Ducting

Ball valve Accuator Safety Pin Replacement

Automatic Generator

install 1 electric entrance gate

New vehicle garage

Inventory Shed

New Non-Flammable Shed

Repaint, patch, repair existing buildings

Seal Cracks slurry seal pavement

Shower Area

Appropriate size meeting area

Sheffield Control Station

Wind Screening on fencing

Mag Meters for City and COMB

Replace Inflow Valve with butterfly valves
Pipe Painting

Reestablish Work Platform

Connect to City’s Emergency Generator
Re-asphalt

Replace Drains in Pit

Replace Fencing on Property line

1.D. Flow Restriction Problem

Monitor redesign toe drain flows in tunnel
Remove Pipe in Tunnel




Ortega Reservoir
e Toe Drain Rehab
e Make Valve 4 Electric and Automated
e Replace Valves with Butterfly Valves
e Remove Outflow Venturi with Magmeter
¢ Rehab Drain Under Building
e Replace South Flow Waste line

Carpinteria Reservoir
e Redo Vault Doors
e (Core Drain Vault
e Replace Gate Valves with Butterfly Valves
e Redo Fencing
e Install drain line at Carp Reservoir valve vault

South Coast Conduit - Lower Reach
¢ Complete Air/Vac and blow off valves replacement
e Upgrade pipeline through Sheffield Tunnel
e Eliminate hydraulic limitation at entrance to Sheffield Tunnel
e Replace Mission Creek pipeline crossing
e  Montecito Creek Pipe Crossing
e Greenwell Canyon ROW
e Meter upgrades — Boundary Meter- Mag Meter
e SCADA upgrades
e Line Valve Installation (Iso Valve) - MWD yard
¢ Internal pipeline inspection — priority with Sheffield Tunnel pipe by 2013
e Tree removal and ROW management program
e Evaluate pipeline replacement of entire Lower Reach
e Evaluate the requirement of monitoring the level in the standpipe located near Ortega Reservoir
e Install Meter at Cornfield Vault
e Toro Canyon Isolation Valve Check
e Clean Up Rust and Paint all Valve Pits
e Make Transmission Line Only

Software

e Training on existing software

e Update SCADA with cellular and allow for remote access




¢ Expand Field Mapplet with field application

Fisheries
e Quiota Creek Crossings
¢ Beaver Dams
e Fish Hatchery
e  Monitoring Program-Work Planning
e Fish Ladder Program for Bradbury Dam
¢ Developing Fish Monitoring Program to Save Time, Eliminate Takes, improve data collection
e |nvasive Species Regulation Program at Lake Cachuma
e Development of Brackish Pools

Silt dredged at lake loading downstream

Administration/Financial
e Emergency Repair Reserve
e Reserve Funds
e Financial Strategies
e Public Qutreach — Image — Logo — Community
e Work Plans, Strategic Planning, Capital Project budgets, Cost Centers, Accountability, Budget
Document
e COMB SOP/EAP
e Title Transfer

Planning
e Community Outreach Program
e Coordination with member agencies
¢ Develop and implements goals, policies, and action plans

Fasements
e Set up easement maintenance program
e Keep easements cleared
e Tree Removal on ROW Program
e Standard simple Way to designate homeowner
e Surveying and marking of all easements
¢ Permanent Monuments placed over pipeline

Environment
e (Oak Tree Management Program
e Create standard Permitting process and tracking




Operations Report-February 2012

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for December was 70.73 acre-
feet per day. The lake elevation was 745.29 at the beginning of the month and 744.59 at the end. The
storage change was -2,058 acre-feet. 20 acre-feet of State Water Project water was delivered to South
Coast Member Units during the month.

Activities conducted this period include:

Structure maintenance per maintenance program took place on the South Reach. Grating was fabricated
and installed for the Carpinteria Control Pit. Two High flow flushes of 50MGD and 60MGD took place in
the Tecolote Tunnel. North Portal Generator was repaired. The crew performed maintenance and
organization of the buildings and equipment at Lauro Yard. The crew has been monitoring activity
occurring at the Modified Upper Reach Reliability project site as well as clearing vegetation at the
project; monitoring was also taking place on Andrew and Jessica Brown's property to monitor the
grading and removal of fill over the South Coast Conduit all fill has been removed. David Flora and Iraj
Vatankhah attended CRWA Seminar in Lompoc and received 12 California Department of Public Health
Contact Hours.

'Routine Monthly Operation and Maintenance activities conducted during this period included:
Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower

Fish screens pulled and cleaned

Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to dig Alert Reports

Monthly Dam inspections

Read Peizometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams

Place rodent bait all traps all facilities

Meter reads, monthly dam inspections, and send report to USBR

Weekly safety meetings

Water mitigation oak trees ¢
Clean drainways at Ortega Reservoir and Carpinteria Reservoir

Carpinteria/Ortega/Lauro weed abatement/spraying




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 27, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager
RE: January 2011 LOWER SANTA YNEZ RIVER FISHERIES REPORT

In compliance with the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the Lower
Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the revised
Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts routine
monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR)
below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the month of
January 2012 that has been broken out by categories.

Migrant Trapping:

Upstream and downstream migrant traps at Salsipuedes Creek, Hilton Creek and the LSYR
mainstem were installed on February 1, 2012. Results will be discussed in the next LSYR Fisheries
Report next month. Protocols have been established to assure compliance with the 2000 BO
Incidental Take Statement for both juvenile and adult steelhead.

Redd Surveys:

Redd surveys are conducted once a month from January through May. The first round of redd
surveys for the year were conducted within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154, Refugio, and
Alisal reaches where access was permitted and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota, and
Salsipuedes/El Jaro creeks. Only one redd was seen in January throughout the basin and that was
a resident redd found in Hilton Creek. No redds were observed in the LSYR mainstem.

Tributary Project Updates:
Quiota Creek Crossing 7: Staff is awaiting 100% designs from the project engineer (HDR)
that will be submitted to NMFS and the County for their evaluation. Permits are in place for
this project. A CDFG grant has been secured for half of the construction cost and staff has
submitted two other grants for the second half of the funding that we should hear about at the
end of May. If successful with the pending grants, this project will be constructed in the fall of
2012.

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Staff is awaiting 95% drawings from the project engineer (HDR)
that will be submitted to NMFS and the County for their review. With these drawings in hand,
staff will apply for all of the necessary permits as currently we have only applied for a County
Encroachment Permit. A NOAA American Rivers grant was recently submitted for part of the
funding and staff will be submitting a CDFG Restoration grant in March for the rest. If
successful in securing grant funding, this project will be constructed in the fall, 2013.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: Staff is awaiting the designs from HDR to
reconfigure the three weirs within the ladder as required by NMFS and CDFG. The designs
will be reviewed by NMFS fish passage engineers and once approved staff will discuss with
CDFG funding for this weir fix project.




Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following is a table (Table 1) of the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts. All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start time for
the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used** Amount Remaining

Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 500
Rearing*** 5,242 4,795 447
Total: 8,942 4,795 4,147

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942

**Values as of 1/31/12

*** This is not an official account and is what remains after subtracting the
other two accounts.

Reporting:

Staff worked with Reclamation and NMFS to finalize protocols to be used for the WY2012 Trapping
Program to assure compliance with the NMFS 2000 BO Incidental Take Statement (ITS). The
program has been working as designed. Staff has been working on the WY2010 and WY2011
Annual Monitoring Reports.

Outreach and Training:

Staff conducted a fish handling training session at the CDFG Fillmore Hatchery for our seasonals
as well as members of the Americorps Watershed Stewardship Program (California Conservation
Corps). This was followed up with an office visit my Corps members to further describe our
program.

Consultant Activity Summary (January):
Melinda Fournier Tree Specialist (Melinda Fournier) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration
Program: monthly field maintenance and nursery operations.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings in
preparation for project permitting, regulatory review and grant proposals.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR JANUARY 2012

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.25
Boundary Meter 297.30 18+62 G. WEST #2 25.90
Less 2% system losses (5.95)1 [78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 862.64
122420 STOW RANCH 0.01
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre (SWP) 0.00
TOTAL 888.80
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 59.56
386+65 MWD YARD 78.35
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.00
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 52.45
599+27 TORO CANYON 3.44
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 14.83
510495 MWD PUMP (SWD) 13.25
526+43 ASEGRARD 0.05
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.08
SWP CREDIT 0.00
SWP CREDIT - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 222.02
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,523.47
" SO. FLOW (642.03)
Gibralter ~ PENSTOCK (54.83)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 102.07
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (20.00)
TOTAL 908.67
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., 1D#]
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 3.58
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 20.00
TOTAL 291.36 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including fror 20.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 1/31/2012 METERED DIVERSION 2,314.43




11-12 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2012 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD

TOTAL TOTAL
2,193 8,027
262 628
0 0
4 18
State Water Diversion Credit 19 92
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,314 8,288
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 15 (58)
Total Production i 2,459 8,673
Total Dcliveries 2,349 8,322
Unaccounted-for 110 351
% Unaccounted-for 4.46% 4.04%
- - e GWD SBCITY : MWD ; CVWD ' SYRWCD. = TOTAL
WATERUSE: L S ‘ LD. #1
Mé&l 703 909 186 146 4 1,948
Agricultural 186 36 145 367

Same Mo/prev. yr 650 670 0 99 5 1,424
M&I Yr to date 2,769 3,124 699 526 18 7,136
Ag. Yr to date 602 0 89 445 0 1,136
TOTAL YTD 3,371 3,124 788 971 18 8,271
USAGE % YTD 28.5% 22.6% 19.6% 20.6% 0.7% 22.4%
Previous Year/YTD 2,933 3,025 471 764 22 7,215
Evaporation 0 9 2 3 0 14
Evaporation, YTD 20 65 15 22 0 122
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 2,530 5,788 1,419 1,988 38 11,763
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 27 19 19 13 (78) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 11,879 14,084 4,089 4,814 2,611 37477
REMAINING BALANCE 8,488 10,895 3,286 3,821 2,593 29,083

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for JANUARY to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF ; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 20 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 0 AF; MWD received 0;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 0 AF from ID#1 in JANUARY 2012.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460' elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 1.58 Season:

January 2012

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
87.85 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

544 .40 Feet
498.16 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

449.00 Feet
25.98 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

377.30 Feet
28.64 Acre Feet

552.78 Acre Feet
15.38 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

744.59 Feet

171,086 AF
2,810

381.7 AF
486 AF
0 AF
359.0 AF
0 AF
19.2 AF
-2,058 AF
2,192.8 AF

Percent of Normal: 51%

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 2008 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

resulted in 1110 AF reduction of storage.




0z8'c w10l

dag
Bny
Ine
unp
Aey
1dy
JeIN
ga4
9282 0081 9201 ely FAAY 766 uep
9282 0081 9201 029 0.9 8821 29Q
9282 0081 9201 62L Zi8 ovsL AON
2182 0081 8101 818 0¢6 1Ll 120
1ejoL oV ETH oy ET lelol yuop
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY ,
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Aepyy
0 0 Idy
0 0 e
0 0 go4
0 0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 0 28(] ] 0 0 0
8 8 0 g+X3 L#QI AON 0 0 0 0
I g 0 $+x3 L¥#al 10 0 0 0 0
£18'2 008°1L €L0'L 826 190°L 886'} jeg uibag Yoy 1By 1% IN 1By 13N
1ejoL oy [ oV PN 120, IINAIHOS LNIHHND d3LYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV 31NAIHOS SNOISIAZY ANV JTNAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
16 o Ghp 92G: 8861 c1g2 1071
dag
Bny
iy
unp
Aep
idy
1.
0 0 0 Y24 gyl ¥62 i N ¢ LGB gp) uer
0 0 0 60L rAd} gz - o ogpr e 801 obL 28Q
0 0 0 68 gLl 0z o z0z g 18 gL AON
0 0 0 oLl L€l e 082 b c80L o6zl 9961 €192 190
_N~O|_r ..@( _ .m _>_ u@( _ % _2 e ;_MuO;_.. FaEere >_D S : _;Qm>m ; i ;_;g < _Qs_ JEDA SNOIABIY JesA jusun) £~CO§
Jo8}-a10y uonesoly _ 1984-3i0y 198]-a10y ‘_m>o>.:m0 aNPayog
ANIWITLILNG INSNNND OL SIINVIVE YIAOAYYVYD OL a3sn ¥3LVM 1vLOL panoiddy
Q3I9OUVHD Q3SN ¥ALYM Q3DUVHD Q3SN YILVM
TSN 90D Aq pajepdn jse
3911381 19)e A Aojjep eudjuidien :Au3 oenuo)d

CL/0E/6 0} L L/1/0} B3\ Jornuo)
208L-MSLi# LOVHYLINOD - 103r0dd YWNHOVD

aasn Y3LVM 40 AMVYININNS



98p'g IVLOL
dag T
Bny
nr
unp
e
1dy
e
qed
988 08¢ce 80¢9 L- 0 0 uer
6v€6 0ove 6889 12 0 4 22
6v£6 0sve 6889 88¢ £6¢ (472 AON
26€6 092 2,89 GZs 6.6 G061 jele]
e10 4 ov 8N ov e lelo4 Yjuowy
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 wnr
0 0 unp
0 0 Aepy
0 0 Jdy
0 0 1By
0 0 g4
0 0 uep 0 0 4 44
0 0 %8Q 0 0 6.2- 6.2
Ll Ll 0 PAR ERE el AON 0 0 0 0
4] 4] 0 0L+X3 LE#QL 120 0 0 0 0
22E'6 or'e 298'9 9L 708'1L 0€6'2 leg uifeg yiuopy 1By I8N 16y I8N
ejoL ov ety ov e el FINAIHOS INTFHHND HALYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV S3TNA3HOS SNOISHIANOD
0.£'¢ 209 69.°¢ 0€se 22¢6 1ejo L
dag
Bny
ing
unr
Repy
idy
e
- Sl a4
198 081 189 9 44 8¢ 14 0 688 98} £0L uer
0 0 0 Z8 2€9 1472 472 Z (4473 Z8 o] 99Q
0 0 0 €1 929 292 8SL ¥ 861 e [ 229 AON
0 0 0 102 Ges gezo'L Lot 14 FLOL - - 86L £i8 0€se 22¢e6 120
lejo4 1By 19N 1By 19 N |eloL: NG dens ‘el 1By TN JBBA STOMAld  JBBA WUBLND yuop
199)-210y UONEs0|lY | 199)-a10y 199)-210y Janokue)  aNpeyos
ANIWILILNT INIHNND OL SIONVIVE HIAOAMMNVYD OL a3asn ¥aLvmiviol panoiddy
A39UVHO a3asn H3alvm JIDHVHO d3sn ¥3ivm
ZULE/L "W 0D Aq pajepdn Jsen
3ou3s1q 19jep BI8[I0D Ajguz oejuo)

CLI0E/6 “0F L1/LI0L B3 10Blu0D
Z081-MSGLI# LOVHINOD - LO3rOYHd VINNHOVD
QISN 3LV 4O AdVINIANS



98z'c wvioL

dag
Bny
inp
ung
Aepy
1y
BN
a9
0492 69z S0¥2 0 919 919 uer
092 592 S0b2 ] 0v8 0v8 29
0,92 692 S0vZ 0L ZiLol 2201 AON
8697 692 £6£2 12 8z 6tl) 100
[e10] 1By 19N 16y XY lejoL yiuon
SIAINVIVE ONINIVINTY
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 nr
0 0 unp
0 0 Ae
0 0 Jdy
0 0 lep
0 0 ge4
0 0 uep 0 0 o€ 9¢-
0 0 28d 0 0 (¥4 12-
Zl cl 0 2L+X3 14#Q1 AON 0 0 0 0
N L 0 £+X3 LAl lolg) 0 0 0 0
169'2 592 98¢e'2 (4% 18¢€'L 6Ly feg uibeg yiuo 16y 18N 1By 19N
el 1By 13N 1By X [eloL IINAIHOS ANIFHHND HILVM JOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNAIHIS SNOISHIANOD
98/ 68 669 6Lyl 1592 [elo1.
deg
Bny
ing
unp
Aep
dy
lep
go4
] 0 0 9¢ 881 {744 zee z zee 9€ 981 uer
0 0 0 1g 161 z91 081 2 081 1g (123 29(
0 0 0 b oLl 2L rel g A S gk AON
0 0 0 L 852 0.2 292 8 ATAS b X274 Glbl 1692 100
lejol 1By 13N 16y 13N 1210 SAIg deng 1elo) - T uby TR JBBA snopeld  Jes A Jusung uuopy
198§-210y Uoiledo|lyY _ 199j-3.0V 1994-a10y ._m>o>tm0 aNpayss
ANIWITLILNT INJHNHND OL SIONVIVE YIAOANUYD OL a3asn ¥3LYM TV10L panosddy
Q3IOUVHO g3ISN ¥ILvm GIDUVHD G3IsN YILVM
ZLILE/L "G'W0"D Aq pajepdn jseT
JOLIISIQ 19]1BAA O3ID3JUOA “bzcm oenuo)

ZLI0E/6 10V LL/L/O} “HEBA J9BAU0D
Z08L-HSG L LOVYLNOD - LD3r0dd YINNHOYD
Q3snN d3LYM 40 AHYINIAINS



S68'01 WLOL

deg
Bny
Ine
unp
Re
idy
Je
g4
9628 0 9628 0 6652 6652 uep
9628 0 9628 0 21168 1168 %8Q
9628 0 9628 0 20iv 1oLy AON
#828 0 ¥828 0 Z06¥% Z06v 10
ejoL BN SN [El0L Yiuop
SIONVYIVE ONINIVNIY
0 0 deg
0 0 By
0 0 nr
0 0 unp
0 0 Aep
0 0 Jdy
0 0 e
0 0 ged
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 223Q 0 0 0 0
4 4 0 ZiL+x3 L#Ql AON 0 0 0 0
L L 0 %3 L#a 1°0 0 0 0 0
11Z'8 112'8 88L'G 88.'G jeg uibag Yiuon 16y I8N 1By 19N
elof - L rsiN el FINAGIHIS INIHHNO YILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV F1NA3IHOS SNOISHIANOD
vzl'e ] AR 8845 1128 |ejo}
0 deg
0 Bny
4] e
0 unp
0 Aew
0 1dy
0 Jep
0 ge4
0 0 0 0 816 86 606 5 606 0 606 uep
0 0 0 0 589 ‘989 9.5 8 9/5 0 9.G 290
0 0 0 0 008 008 98/ Y 98/ 0 984 AON
0 0 0 0 988 988 €S8 £€ ) €68 0 £68: 881G 1128 0
e104 1By T by 19 I\ jejoL . NG deng Cejo): 1By 1SN JEBA SNONBld  JBBA uBMING UIUOW
188)-210y uoiEDOIY 108)-a10y 199)-810y hm>0>tm0 NP3IYSS
INIWITLILNT INFHEND OL SIONVYTVE HIAOAYUVYD OL a3sn ¥3LYM TVLIOL paoiddy
Q39UVHD ISN ¥IALYM AIOUVHD ISN ¥ILYM
ZHLE/L "G W 0D £q pajepdn jsen
eieqieg ejueg jo0 3_0 :ﬂ.zcm oejuoD

ZL/0E/6 10) LL/L/0L “BSA 10BNUOD
Z08L-HSLI# LOVHLINOD - LO3rCHd YWNHOYD
AaSN ¥3LVYM 4O AMYINAINS



€652 WIOoL

dag
Bny
ne
unp
Aew
idy
e
ga4
€52 1844 al8 oL o4 0z gse uer
£452 2571 9i8 o] ri €T 14> 28(Q]
£452 1521 olg oL Ll yra ¥8°¢ AON ‘310N,
2292 1824 598 oL 12 ie veL 0
{ejoL by X 1By 19N [el0L pssn 4'v qiuop
STIONVIVE ONINIVWIN SHYVd ALNNOD
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 nr
0 0 unp
] 0 Aepy
0 0 Hdy
0 0 e
0 0 ge4
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 28d 0 0 0 0
(6¥) (61 0 ZL-pmuyz L -A119/2 L -pmB/g-pMAD X3 AON 0 0 0 0
(62) (62) 0 L-pmuyL-Riof0 L -pmB/G-pMmAD X3 10 0 0 0 0
169'2 98.'L 598 ot 8z 8e ) leg uibag Lo 1By 18N 1By 18N
B0y by X 1by 18N feloL IINAIHIS INTHHND HILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIATYN ONY I1NAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
91 0 8l 8e 1592 [e1oL
dag
Bny
inp
] unp
Aep
Jdy
e
ged
0 0 0 0 14 ¥ ¥ 0 ¥ 14 uep
0 0 0 0 € ¢ € 0 g £ 23(
0 0 0 0 14 4 2 w0 |4 ¥ AON
0 0 0 0 i L L 0 L 0 Z 8¢ 1592 isle}
lejo1 1by 18 N 1By 18 N [ejoL AlQ ‘dea3 Jeors by 18N jeaj snonaid  seaA jueund oy
189§-al0y 188)-al0y l88)-a10y
INIWILILNG LNINNND OL SIONVIVE HIAOANUVYO OL a3sn ¥3LVM IVLOL paig anpayog
Q3OUVYHO 3SN ¥ILVM JIDUVHD JSN ¥ILYM abeio)g panoiddy
ZL/LEN "g'IN°0"D Aq pajepdn jset
[%: 78] Ju_._«m_Q uoneAtasuo) Jajepp JOARY ZOUA ejueg nbzcm 1oeiju0D

ZL/0€/6 101 LL/1/0L JEDA J0RNUOD
Z08L-ASLI# LOVHINOD - LO3M0Md YINNHOYD

038N HILYM 40 AYYIINNS



180'62 IvioL

000 dag
000 Bny
000 e
00'0 unp
000 Repy
000 Jdy
000 ey
000 ge4
€58 2019 16281 8y Lylg 92zy 86°¢ uepr
71162 2829 ZEv61 159 Lv0S 1695 yi'e 2a8@
vil62 2829 ZEv6l 1611 9629 FA%73 v8'¢ AON
1162 2929 ZEv61 vigL 0964 £E£6 ve'L 190
|e1oL 1By 1PN by X [eloL pasn "4 Yo
SHAINVIVE ONINIVINTH SHYVd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dog
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 ] Ty
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 1dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 1By
0 0 0 0 0 0 go4
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer 0 0 7l pi-
0 0 0 0 0 0 23@ 0 0 862~ 86e
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON 0 0 0 0
0 (62) 62 0 0 0 120 0 0 0 0
y11'62 1189 £0¥'6L 969'L 890'04 €9L'LL [eg uibag yuon 16y e N 1By 1PN
el 1By I3 16y 18 jelo] IINAIHOS LNTHHND HILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY NV 31NAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
1.8 GEL'L 9eL'L £9L11 1162 g0l
0 ] deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 [y
0 0 unp
0 0 Repy
0 0 Jdy
0 0 e
S 0 ge4
198 08l 189 681 0827’1 69¥'4 Laial Gl Gie'z L9¢ 8v6'L %Z2:9 uer
0 0 0 zee cIg'L GELL CBELY w9l 6L 7 0ze 66%'1 %EY' Y 23(
0 0 0 182 v90'L L06'1 vi9'L VoA pLQL L pee 0r9's %L0°S AON
0 0 0 zee 8012 eV’ €9€'2 19 €987 . me 602 %89 €9LLL 1162 fisle)
[eloL 1By 13N 16y 1N Ejor M@ deag Jielor 77 1By RN g esn JEBA SNOMBId  JEOA UBuND Yuo
188-810y UoneIoYy _ 183}-810y l984-8i0y Ipain ajnpayoss
INIWITLILNT LNFHUND OL SIADNVIVE HIAOAUYUYD OL a3asn ¥3LYM TVLI0L abeiols  penoiddy
A3IDAUVHI g3SN NIALVM GIOUVHD a3asn ¥3LVM :
ZHLEIL "G'IN°0"D Aq pajepdn isen
ZLI0E/6 1O} LL/L/OL des oeluo) >u:wm< 19JEAN ‘0 ereqURYg rjueg “>E:m JoBHUOD

Z08L-MSLI# LOVHLNOD - LOIFONd YWAHOVD
Q8N AILVYM 40 AUVAIANS



o Jo 0 0 0 0 0z 1o 0 0z fo 0 0 0 o Jo 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0z jejoy
o [0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0 Jequiadsg
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0o 0 0o 0 0 0 0 JBqUIBAON
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o i) 0 o 0 0 0o 0 g o 0 18G0P0
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0o 0 o lo 0 Jequaides
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. o 0 0 o 0 0 oo 0 0 0 0 1snBny
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 jo Anp
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0o 0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 aunp
o lo. o 0 0 0 0 0 0 lo 0 0 o 0 0o 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 Aen
o oo 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 dy
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0o o 0 oo 0 0 0o 0 0o 0 yosen
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 o 0 0o 0 0 R 0 0 0 0 Aenigay
o o 0 0 0 0 0z o 0 0z fo 0 o 0 oo 0 0 0o 0 0 0 0z Kenuer
o (o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0 - o 0 0 0 0 P leg
z10z

9s o [paioig [xe1 oif 05 0} [palois|a¥eT aif oS of iids/deng|paios YT o 1ds  |peloigiewe o MIN ©F OS 0} [peioiS [¥ETolf IWVTOL | HINOW
PARG OTIIN.  pARa | pAQ SASH PARG | PARG OMWOT  PARQ _ /den3 amw paea ] ssueir paiea amas paiea | auanaa

(191eM mm:m:oxm 10 L1 DO>>m>m mn:_u:_ uo_._ mmoav >a_ZO hw<00 HLNOS - ONLLNNODJV 103r0¥d ¥ALYM ALVYLS 8IN0D

0 0 0 vy 0 vy 128 |0 0 lesr o 0 0 0 0. o 8iz_|o 0 005 fo 0 0 0 €101 fejor
0 0 0 0 0 0 ge 0 0 Jee fo o o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SE Jaquiadsq
0 0 0 0 0 0 ov 0 z-oee o 0 0 0 0 1o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 JequianoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 Sl 0 sl-|o 0 o o 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4890100
0 0 0 0 0 0 el 0 Lyfoe o o o 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 joe Jequisideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 0g [0 0 0 0 010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08 ysnbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aine
0 0 0 144 0 44 05 0 0 05 fo 0 0 0 0: -0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V6 aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Rewy
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 udy
0 0. |0 0 0 0 zs 0 0 0 0 0. |0 0 0. 40 0 29z 0 0 0 0 0 0 uosen
0 0 0 0 0 0 601 |0 0 801 {0 0 .o 0 0.0 gl o g ekt 0 0 0 22z Aienigay
0 0 0 o 0 0 zL o 0 ZL o 0 0 0 0 0 sor o VIEAR [4:1> 0 o 0 608 AKienuep
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0o 0 0 0 .o 0 0. . |0 pmid ‘leg
_ 110z
;Om ou; vm‘_oum - m | finds/den um‘_ouwwxm o 18]

isuesy vaD amAD u>_mc a¥ATEd

bw;ouw_mxm'_ Q— W O} OS 0} {palolg |axe ol axv10L I._,ZOE

A‘_ﬁm; mm:wsoxm 40 L#QI DU>>m>w apnjoul uo: wmoav >420 ‘_.m<Oo IFDOw OZ_HZDOUU,Q 103rodd ¥3Ltvm m_i_.<._,m. giNoD



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

FEBRUARY 2012 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: February 22, 2012
DAY ELEV STORAGE  COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON —— RELEASE - AF, ————— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
74459 171,086
1 74456 171,001 -85 2.1 0.0 0 60.8 11.5 0 0 106 059 .00
2 74454 170,945 56 47.6 0.0 .0 76.8 11.5 0 0 153 085 .00
3 74450 170,833 112 5.5 0.0 .0 80.1 1.5 0 0 149 083 .00
4 74448 170,777 56 411 0.0 0 65.4 11.5 0 0 202 112 .00
5 74445 170,693 -84 7.4 0.0 0 56.5 115 0 0 234 130 .00
6 74444 170,665 28 481 0.0 0 47.0 11.5 0 0 176 098 .00
7 74441 170,580 -85 12.2 0.0 1.7 71.2 11.6 0 0 261 145 05
8 74439 170,524 56 -32.1 0.0 39.7 436 115 0 0 85 047 A7
9 74437 170,468 56 26.1 0.0 0 54.0 11.6 0 0 165 092 .00
10 74432 170,328 140 -31.9 0.0 0 74.9 11.6 0 0 216 120 .00
11 74430 170,271 57 42.1 0.0 11.7 82.6 115 0 0 167 093 .05
12 74426 170,159 412 13.3 0.0 0 93.0 1.6 0 0 207 415 00
13 74423 170,075 -84 3.9 0.0 0 61.4 11.6 0 0 149 083 .00
14 74421 170,019 -56 37.4 0.0 18.7 84.4 1.5 .0 0 162 000 .08
15 74417 169,906 113 204 0.0 0 64.8 11.6 0 0 1862 090 .00
16 74416 169,878 28 52.0 0.0 11.7 63.9 11.6 0 0 162 090 .05
17 74412 169,766 112 187 0.0 .0 63.2 11.6 0 0 185 103 .00
18 74409 169,682 -84 8.9 0.0 0 63.6 1.5 0 0 178 099 .00
19 74406 169,597 -85 24.0 0.0 0 78.9 11.6 0 0 185 103 .00
20 74402 169,485 412 10.9 0.0 0 89.3 11.6 0 0 220 123 .00
21 74399 169,401 -84 32.1 0.0 0 86.6 11.6 .0 0 179 100 .00
22 74396 169,318 83 17.2 1.8 0 75.8 11.3 0 0 149 083 .00
TOTAL (AF) -1,768 313.6 1.8 93.5 1,537.8  253.9 0 0 3852 2143 .40
(AVG) 170,199
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.

INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.




Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: JANUARY 2012

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- JANUARY 2012

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 490 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 488 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 2 decontamination.

Returning with Boat Launch Tag 355 | 73% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 87 | 18% ;ﬁiﬁ?ﬁgog:;{’::izk e as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 46| 9% January 31, 2012.

4-stroke engines 216 | 44%

2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 96 | 20%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 130 | 27%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 2
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 2

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed 0
From infected county 1
Ballast tanks 0
Boat longer than 24 feet 0
Out-of-state 1
Unspecified 0
Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county 1
Quarantined from SB County 0

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No survey was conducted in January. Water temperature in January is sub-optimal for
spawning. The February survey was conducted, and no quagga mussels were detected. The
February report will include full survey details, and will be distributed in early March, when the
February boat launch data is compiled.

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma L.ake Staff and Park Hosts.
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports 201 2\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2012.01.d




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

- Date: February 27, 2012

Submitted by: = Megan Emami

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: COMB Strategic and Work Plan

SUMMARY:

Strategic Plan

A variety of projects are being identified with the operations division to create a system that in the future
will be reliable, cost effective, and time efficient. COMB will identify goals and objectives for where we are,
and where we are heading as an agency.

Capital Improvement Plan

The Capital Improvement Plan/Fish Management Plan will identify a list of major projects that need to be
performed. The projects will be ranked in order of importance. Each project wiil have a plan of what
materials and equipment will be needed as well as determining the financing for the projects. A timetable
for the construction as well as when the project shall occur will be produced. Justification for each project
will be included in the plan. Communication and coordination with member agencies will occur to prioritize
projects, determine whether needed equipment or materials may be borrowed, and scheduling with shut-
downs or other projects that may be taking place. COMB is continuing to identify projects and moving into
the prioritization stage. The fisheries division projects, monitoring, and reporting are driven by the
biological opinion these projects will be transferred to a COMB document identifying priority, areas, and "
time frames for each task.

Work Plan

COMB has been researching many different programs to create a work plan that is flexible due to the
unpredictability of our system and seasons, cost effective, and produce detailed reports based off what
was expected and what reality was. A test model has been populated in Microsoft Project for the
Operation Division’s routine tasks. An estimation of time has been entered for each task, as this system is
used we will have a better sense of how long tasks take and the projections will become more accurate.
This program should allow us to see what needs to be completed each day, the tasks will then be
populated with how many hours and materials were used so there is an associated cost with each task.

Budget Process
Projects for COMB facilities have been identified and are currently in the process of being prioritized as
planned on the budget process schedule.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A




ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

N/A




Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
To participate in the State-wide Proposition 84 Process

and Related

Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)

In Santa Barkb'

IRWM MOU




I
|

For the purposes of this MOU, -Cooperating Partners, Project Proponents, Stakeholders
and other parties are defined in Section 7, Roles and Responsibilities of this MOU.

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between local
government agencies, special districts, and non-governmental organizations (NGOs),
organizations qualified under 501 (c) (3), 501 (¢) (4) or 501 (c) (5) as defined by the
Internal Revenue Code ) within Santa Barbara County, as listed in Appendix A, and
hereinafter referred to as “Cooperating Partners” and “Project Proponents” Parties not
conforming to any of the definitions above may be admitted to the process as
Cooperating Partners with the approval of a majority of the existing.Cooperating
Partners. k

1. Purpose of this MOU

75009) also known as Proposition 84} as well as futue
opportunities consistent with the Integrated Regional

mutual responsibilities of the Coopera

of the existing comprehensive IRWM P
2009 MOU pertaining to Proposition 84.

2. Background

Proposmon 8& Jprovides fwater related plans and projects.

Californi nt pragram bu1lds on a previous program (Proposition 50)
manage of Water Resources (DWR) and the State Water
Resptirg 0 promote integrated assessment and planning for
both water g i iter quality issues, especially on a hydrologic or watershed

basis. DW ' tion 84 which, in addition, provides for flood control and
opportunities pursu; roposition 84 and the IRWM Planning Act are also
anticipated.

Santa Barbara County-wide interests successfully prepared an IRWMP pursuant to
Proposition 50 guidelines and successfully sought grant funding to implement key
projects included in that plan. The County-wide IRWMP previously developed requires
modification to conform to Proposition 84 guidelines and to include modified project
descriptions. The Region has successfully applied for and been awarded Proposition 84
monies for updating the existing IRWMP. In addition, & the Cooperating Partners
conducted a formal project selection process that resulted in the successful application
and funding of seven water related projects in accordance with the Proposition 84
Implementation grant.

IRWM MOU




Proposition 84 stipulates that $52,000,000 must be awarded to the Central Coast Region
(including Santa Barbara County:). DWR has conducted a Region Application Process
(RAP) by which interests within DWR’s Central Coast Region applied for acceptance of
sub-regional boundaries. Remaining consistent with Proposition 50 efforts, Santa Barbara
County Cooperating Partners applied for, and were accepted as, a region defined by Santa
Barbara County boundaries. During this process, emphasis was placed on coordination
between regions in areas of shared watersheds.

Other funding sources included in IRWM legislation include Proposition 1-E (for flood
safety) and other sections of Proposition 84 which offer up to an additional $800,000,000
statewide and rely on IRWM Plans as a basis for allocation of fundi

3. Principles

Recognizing the importance of a comprehensive IRWMP nd co ent with the MOU
of July 2006, the Cooperating Partners endorse the fg 1
regional water management planning.

3.1 Be consistent w1th the State’s stan

3.2 Establish a process for on
with inclusive and partici
input.

among cooperating partners,
to ensure meaningful

3.3

ating Partner
hich coof;dmates water plannmg across

b 113

, ate s “program preferences” (as specified in the California
Water Code and implementing legislation) as well as “Statewide priorities”
(as specified in the IRWM Guidelines) during the IRWM planning process.
3.7  Incorporate an appropriate level of scientific watershed assessment
information.
3.8 Modify the plan to continue as an informational “roadmap” toward meeting
objectives, but not as a regulatory or enforceable mandate.
3.9  Recognize the need for a long-term perspective, which includes monitoring of
project and plan implementation.
Provide for adaptive management for future revisions to the Plan.
Provide for coordination with other IRWM Planning efforts in the Central
Coast Region.

IRWM MOU




3.12  Provide an inclusive process which seeks involvement from, and opportunities
to collaborate with, a wide of range interests including the general public,
agriculture, environmental groups, watershed groups, wetlands groups,
academic institutions, adjacent region representatives, and NGOs.

4. Scope of an IRWM Plan

The Cooperating Partners understand and accept that a final IRWMP must consider a
range of water management strategies to meet the plan’s objectives. These strategies
must cover certain State-specified categories and may include other categories.
Consistent with the State’s expected IRWM guidelines, the Plapimust.consider strategies
that:

4.1 Reduce Water Demand :
4.2 Improve Operational Efficiency & Transfe
4.3 Increase Water Supply

4.4 Improve Flood Management

4.5 Improve Water Quality :

4.6 Practice Resource Stewardship

4.7 Address Climate Change

As part of its development, the Plan should consider, bu not be limited to, the following
strategy elements: '
4.7 Water supply reliability %
4.8 Storm water capture and m
_management

ict development

422 Wate wastewater treatment
4.23 Watershed planning

4.24 Desalination

4.25 Imported water and water transfers
4.26 Land use planning

IRWM MOU




5. Schedule

An Ongoing Schedules of Significant Events for IRWM activities ate is included as
Appendix %C of this MOU and will be updated from time to time as appropriate to
reflect emerging IRWM activities and funding opportunities.

6. Roles and Responsibilities

In order to maintain an effective IRWMP, the Cooperating ers and Project
Proponents agree to continue the ongoing planning efforgdnitiated ormally in 2006,

for Prop 50 funding as well as successful applicati
implementation funding in 2011. For the current;

serve as Project Manager for IRWMP development, i
coordinating stakeholder and public ity
grant application preparation. Prior to
advance concurrence of a majority of t
qualifications and terms of contract.

Activities conducted i
implementation an
Manager, Cooperatin
specially formed

for, and part
follows;

stakeholders and other interested parties as well as establishing and
maintaining a website pertaining to IRWM activities that is accessible to
the Cooperating Partners and the public. The project manager shall be
responsible for the monitoring of Props 84 and 1E and emerging IRWM
legislation and informing the Cooperating Partners regarding
developments.

The Project Manager shall participate in the interagency process involving
DWR and/or Central Coast interests relating to IRWM. This participation
will include review and comment on draft guidelines for IRWM funding

IRWM MOU




guidelines and plan requirements, attendance at DWR workshops and
meetings on IRWM activities and meetings with other Central Coast
Region IRWM planning areas. The Project Manager will keep the
Cooperating Partners apprised of relevant issues and developments.

6.2  Cooperating Partners

The Cooperating Partners shall consist of those local government
agencies, special districts, and non-governmental organizations (NGOs)
within the Santa Barbara County IRWM Region, listed in Appendix x.
Cooperating partners’ meetings are open to the public. A forum for public
comment will be provided at each Cooperating ners meeting.
Decisions by the Cooperating Partners will be based on consensus

having one vote. Cooperating Part
and take part in decisions pertainj

planning grant proposals._To help f
kind time commitments. Cooperating
assume roles of regiork

> all of the rights and responsibilities of
and are additionally responsible to pay for and
»¢essary for the construction and funding of their

A Steering Committee may be formed or dissolved at the discretion of the
Cooperating Partners as activities dictate. The Steering Committee shall
consist of selected Cooperating Partners. Ad-hoc subcommittees may also
be formed to perform specific functions, conduct research, or make
recommendations to the Steering Committee and Cooperating Partners.
Subcommittees shall consist of a subset of the Cooperating Partners and
Stakeholders . and aAny signatery-te-the-MOU- Cooperating Partner or
Stakeholder may join a Subcommittee by volunteering to do so. Such
subcommittees shall provide an open forum for the proposal and vetting of
ideas. €Subcommittee members may be expected to exercise a high

IRWM MOU




degree of leadership, which may include leading workshops or developing
documents. ESubcommittees may recommend or propose actions to the
Steering Committee and Cooperating Partners, the meetings of which will
be the forum to obtain general consensus. Decisions within
SSubcommittees will be based on consensus whenever possible, or by a
vote of a simple majority of all members participating in a meeting.; each

EHH% Ehﬂt +5 S*OHHEEI.«Y te E}“S I l; E: ha‘ l“g one-vote:

Membership standing within the Steering Committee and all
Subcommittees is at the sole discretion of a simple ma;m ity of the
Cooperating Partners.

6.4 Stakeholders
Stakeholders shall be defined as all interestg
the process as Cooperating Partners. St
categories as defined in IRWM legisla
purveyors, including a local agency, mutu :
corporation as defined in Section 241 of the Put Utilities Code; (2) wastewater
agencies; (3) flood control age : county governments and

special districts; (5) electrical in Section 218 of the

Public Utilities Code; (6) Nativ

talJu: ce organizations, neighborhood councils, and socxal
(13) any other interested groups appropriate to the region.

ent will be actively solicited through web-sites, media
noticing, pe contact, and the posting of notices. Solicitation of Stakeholders
shall be amogg the responsibilities of Cooperating Partners and Steering
Committee members. A current but evolving list of Stakeholders is included as
Appendix BX.

7. Financial Considerations

Each of the Cooperating Partners, respectively except for NGOs that qualify for an
exemption from monetary participation, agree to in-kind time and materials
commitments, and shall be solely responsible for costs for staff time devoted to the
revision of an IRWMP and potentially for making application for grant funding. In
addition, there will be extramural costs for hiring some or all of the following: a Project

IRWM MOU

Al




Manager and/or consultants with duties for coordination, analysis, outreach, IRWM plan
revision, and grant applications as outlined in the “Roles and Responsibilities” section of
this MOU. There will also be extramural costs for administrative services including
those conducted by the Santa Barbara County and Water Agency staff including
accounting services, web services, project oversight, and legal services, as necessary. The
Cooperating Partners agree that the County will contribute 50% of extramural costs (50%
of all costs not covered by the grants) for generalized tasks such as IRWM plan
development, project selection, and preparation of Planning grant applications. The
Cooperating Partners further agree that only those Partners with projects selected for
| application of implementation grant funding (Project Proponents) will bear the costs of
Implementation grant application, including consultant services xtramural costs.
Project proponents shall also pay 100% of the cost of mv01c' and a ministration of
their prOJects once fundmg has been secured._.

they may agree to share the costs between themsé
mutually agree. The Cooperating Partners agree to act
all public agencies with a direct or indi

7.1

7.1.1 Attendance at and participation in Cooperating Partners and
Steering Committee meetings.

7.1.2 Organization and/or conducting of informational,
workshops and meetings.

7.1.3  Production and/or distribution of written materials
necessary to conduct business relevant to the IRWM

process.

7.1.4 Solicitation of involvement by Stakeholders.

7.1.5 Review of, and comment on, documents produced
as part of the IRWM process.

IRWM MOU




7.2.

7.2.1

7.2.2

7.2.4.

IRWM MOU

For Financial Management:

The County Water Agency has established an IRWM account for handling
the monetary contributions from those Cooperating Partners and Project
Proponents responsible for making a financial contribution (Financially
Responsible Cooperating Partners/Proponents). Each Financially
Responsible Cooperating Partner/Proponent shall be invoiced for actual
costs pursuant to section 7 above. These eentribute funds will be

depOSlted into this IRWMP— account Jihese—eenmbaﬁoﬂw&euspeeﬁm

o-of the cost for
ant application

Dnectom the County Water Agency
hlrmg consultants for IRWMP prepa

management, and admmlstrat' /e sU . cy will also
contribute 0% of the cost of its staf] '

tion and planning grant
application. The Coopegating Partners shall reimburse the County Water
Agency for the remaining S
Financially Responsible
pay their respective contr
than 60 d'l s} Lom the date

on a pro-rated basis according to each partner’s contribution.

If the estimated costs of coordination and plan preparation exceed the
funds available to the County Water Agency under this MOU, the County
Water Agency may ask all Cooperating Partners to provide supplemental
funds. If individual Partners refuse to provide the supplemental funds, the
shortfall will be spread over the remaining partners on a voluntary basis.
If such shortfalls are not made up, then all planning efforts and obligations
shall automatically terminate. The planning effort may also be terminated
with the concurrence of a majority of the Cooperating Partners.




8. Termination of Participation

Any signatory to the MOU may terminate its participation in this MOU after 30 days
written notification to all other signatories. Any entity terminating participation will not
be eligible to rejoin the Cooperating Partners/Project Proponents until the next IRWMP
funding cycle. Remaining partners agree under this provision to redistribute any extra
expenses amoungst the remaining participants pursuant to the existing formula. Any
previously terminated entity that is re-joining at the time of a new funding cycle may be
obligated to- pay its share of any expenses for which it otherwise Id have been
obligated absent such termination, as determined by the Co ting Partners/Project
Proponents.

Cooperating Parties.

9. Addition of Parties

/Project Proponents by
Partners and receiving their approval.

Entities joining the ‘ i j :oponents will be subject to all of the
provisions of, and be re or in-kind contribution in accordance
with, this M ncial obligation will be reduced

proporti funds from any joining entity and applied as a credit

public agencies s ason of such public agencies being parties to an agreement as
defined in Governm ode Section 895. Therefore, the Parties hereto, as between
themselves, pursuant to the authorization contained in Government Code Sections 895.4
and 895.6, each assumes the full liability imposed upon it or any of its officers, agents,
representatives or employees by law for injury caused by a negligent or wrongful act or
omission occurring in the performance of this Agreement, to the same extent that such
liability would be imposed in the absence of Government Code Section 895.2. To
achieve this purpose, each Party indemnifies and holds harmless the other Party for any
loss, cost, or expense, including reasonable attorneys’ fees that may be imposed upon or
incurred by such other Party solely by virtue of Government Code Section 895.2.

IRWM MOU




11. Term of this MOU:

The provisions of this MOU will end: (i) on December 31, 2016; or (ii) when
Cooperating Partners sign a new MOU that specifically covers ongoing coordination of
the IRWMP process, whichever occurs first.

12.  Counterparts:

This MOU may be executed in counterparts. Each counterpart shall have the same effect
as an original.

i3. Notices

All notices or other official correspondence relating to MO
Cooperating Partners shall be addressed to:
Matt Naftaly, Manager

Santa Barbara County Water Agency

123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

14. Updating of Appendices

To keep the status of projects, funding:
attached to this MOU may be updated frt
the Cooperating Partners during the term @
appendices shall be made which conflict
IRWMP Agreements

IRWM MOU




In witness whereof, the Cooperating Partners hereto have executed:this MOU effective at
the time that a majority of the parties listed in Appendix A haygapproved and executed
this MOU.

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER AGENC
SCOTT D. MCGOLPIN

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
BY:

DATE:

APPROVED AS TOEQRM:
DENNIS MARSHALL
COUNTY COUNSEL

BY:

APPROVED ASE : APPROVE AS TO ACCOUNTING:
RAY ARMATO ROBERT W. GEIS, CPA
RISK PROGRAM AUDITOR-CONTROLLER
BY: BY:
Deputy
IRWM MOU




SIGNATURE OF COOPERATING PARTNER

BY:

NAME:

TITLE

AGENCY/ORGANIZATION

DATE

IRWM MOU




Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




Appendix A: List of Cooperating Partners

The list below is of potential Cooperating Partners. A final list will be prepared based
on the actual signatories to the MOU.

County Agencies:
e Agricultural Commissioner’s Office - Santa Barbara County
¢ Flood Control and Water Conservation District - Santa Barbara County
e Water Agency — Santa Barbara County

Cities:

City of Buellton
City of Carpinteria
City of Goleta

City of Guadalupe
City of Lompoc
City Santa Barbara
City of Santa Maria
City of Solvang

Water Districts:
e Carpinteria Valley Water Distric

Goleta Water District

e Montecito Water District

Summerland Sanitary District
Community Services Districts:

¢ Casmalia Community Services District

¢ Cuyama Community Services District

e Vandenberg Village Community Services District

Joint Powers Agencies:
e Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (COMB)/Cachuma Conservation
Release Board (CCRB)
Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA)

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




Appendix C: Ongoing:Schedule of Si
EventsAp cH s ¢ d -t

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




Appendix D: Sample Project Proponent Subgrant Agreement

Proponents) at the time
rorn the sponsoring
yte on behalf of the

This agreement must be executed by all project sponsors (Projec
of project erant acceptance. It must be executed by an individi
agency empowered to agree to the terms of this section and
sponsoring agency.

.20 . between the Santa

(“SUBGRANTEE™)

known as the Project.

RECITALS

1. The County of Santa Barbara and 28 other public agencies have approved an

Intecrated Regional Water Management Plan (“IRWMP™) for the Santa Barbara County

area and submitted a erant application to the State Water Resources Control Board or the

State Departmenr of Water Recources (collectively “STATE") fora Project

Implementation Grant for certain water enhancement projects throughout Santa Barbara

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




County, as specified in the IRWMP. to be carried out by various public agencies in Santa

Barbara County with authority and responsibility for water facilities and programs;

2. STATE has approved the grant application of THE PARTIES pursuant to (*Name of

Funding Instrument”™ . Prop 50. Prop 84. etc). but requires that the grant agreement be

entered into with a single eligible erant recipient, that is Santa Barbara County Water

Agency:

3. AGENCY is an eligible grant recipient, and is willing t as the single grantee

CY or its contractors.

AGREEMENT

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT:

1. AGENCY shall act as erantee under the Integrated Regional Water

Management Grant Prooram and shall. as an eligible grant recipient. enter into the grant

aereement with STATE to implement the approved project components in the IRWMP

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




and to administer the grant requirements. AGENCY may contract with third parties for

the administrative services called for in the grant agreement.

2. AGENCY shall pay grant funds to SUBGRANTEE for work on THE

PROJECT COMPONENT for activities completed in accordance with the terms of the

orant agreement. upon receipt of grant funds for that work from STATE.

3. AGENCY shall timely submit to STATE all invoigés, reports. and

assurances received from SUBGRANTEE prepared to meetithe:accounting. reporting and

SUBGRANTEE shall immediately provide notice to AGENCY in the

event SUBGRAN Fishes to substantially alter the schedule, materials. methods or

deliverables related to THE PROJECT COMPONENT as set forth in the grant

acreement. AGENCY shall timely forward SUBGRANTEE’s request for alteration to

STATE for its consideration,

¢) As AGENCY is acting as grantee under the grant agreement.

SUBGRANTEE’s questions and other communications related to the grant agreement or

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10

e

2.0




performance of work under the grant agreement shall be directed to the AGENCYs

representatives for resolution with STATE. which AGENCY agrees to promptly seek

resolution of. Aeency shall promptly relay Sub Grantee's questions and communications

to STATE.

6. a) SUBGRANTEE shall pay or cause to be paid and provide all required

grant matchine funds or in-kind matching services for THE PROJECT COMPONENT,

and shall provide all necessary environmental review and ol 1l required permits for

THE PROJECT COMPONENT.

b)Y AGENCY and SUBGRANT agree that the initial get fg_)r THE

PROJECT COMPONENT IS:

“FUNDING SOURCE”

s

AGREEMENT or GRANTEE’s work on THE PROJECT COMPONENT.

3. Thefe shall be paid by SUBGRANTEE to AGENCY to fund AGENCY’s

oncoing administrative services as grant administrator an amount as established in the

MOU between AGENCY and SUBGRANTEE. AGENCY may utilize these monies to

engage a contractor to assist in the performance of administrative services. Payments

shall be made in installments. The first vear's payment shall be made within 60 days of

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




entering into this AGREEMENT. Thereafter. SUBGRANTEE shall on or before

December 1 of each fiscal year that it is carrying out THE PROJECT COMPONENT.,

make payments to AGENCY as set forth in the signed MOU or on such other schedule

acceptable to AGENCY to fund AGENCY s services for grant administration.

SUBGRANTEE shall pay AGENCY additional amounts as billed by the AGENCY at

applicable hourly rates for any additional costs of administrativ

ices caused by

delays of the SUBGRANTEE.

9. In Accordance with the “GRANTEE RE ESENT‘ LONS” provision of

the erant agreement between STATE and AGENEY., THE PARTIES ag )

SUBGRANTEE shall comply with all applicable Ia and regulations in

carrvine out this AGREEMENT and*®

10. AGENCY shall use all

performance, payment, completion or labor and materials bond. AGENCY does not

ouarantee or warrant that construction of THE PROJECT COMPONENT will proceed.

be completed, or that the grant funds for THE PROJECT COMPONENT will be

sufficient to meet incurred expenses. AGENCY does not guarantee or warrant the plans

and specifications for THE PROJECT COMPONENT. AGENCY does not guarantee or

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




warrant any estimated construction costs or budget set forth in either the grant application

or grant agreement. AGENCY shall have no responsibility for any aspect of bidding and

selection of contractors and subcontractors to perform any aspect of the work of THE

PROJECT COMPONENT under this AGREEMENT. Instead, AGENCY is only acting

as a conduit: 1) for transfer of grant funds to SUBGRANTEE for THE PROJECT

COMPONENT in furtherance of the grant agreement and 2) for th

ansmission of

invoices, reports. financial information and state disclosure. rances and other

information required by the grant agreement to be transm

to STATE.

13. a) AGENCY does not guaraﬁteewor

PROJECT COMPONENT or fails to cure any breach of this AGREEMENT within 30

days of receipt of Notice of Breach from AGENCY, then AGENCY may, in its sole

discretion serve written notice to SUBGRANTEE that AGENCY intends to terminate

this AGREEMENT due to SUBGRANTEE’s breach in 30 days and. if the breach is not

timely and reasonably cured. terminate this AGREEMENT.

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




15, It is agreed by THE PARTIES that if anv applicable federal or state

budget act of the current year and/or any subsequent years does not appropriate sufficient

funds for the grant, then this AGREEMENT shall be suspended until such time as

fundine is appropriated. Acreement shall terminate if the grant agreement is canceled by

STATE. In this event, except for those funds already received from STATE and

approved for payment for work on THE PROJECT COMPONEN:E: AGENCY shall have

MPONENT to

no liability to transmit any funds for work on THE PROJEC

SUBGRANTEE. SUBGRANTEE agrees to indemnify and defen hold AGENCY

harmless from anv claims asserted against AGERN by any entity in t nt that the

applicable federal or state budget act does not apf)r tfhcient fund for THE

PROJECT COMPONENT.

COMPONENT or termination of this AGREEMENT, AGENCY shall: 1) disburse to

SUBGRANTEE any remaining sums of money in the account approved by STATE for

payment to SUBGRANTEE. which have not already been disbursed by AGENCY to

SUBGRANTEE. and 2) distribute pro rata refunds to SUBGRANTEE of unexpended

administrative cost contributions.

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




18. SUBGRANTEE shall proceed with all reasonable diligence in: (i) the

commencement and completion of THE PROJECT COMPONENT:; (ii) submission of

written reports. financial information. insurance., bonds, and assurances required by the

arant agreement for THE PROJECT COMPONENT; and (iii) submittal of requests for

payment fully compliant with the grant agreement, and accompanied by written

verification certified under penalty of perjury that the request fo

ayment is truthful and

accurate and the described costs have all been incurred sol - THE PROJECT

COMPONENT.

19. AGENCY shall not be obligated o' recognize any assigni

AGREEMENT by SUBGRANTEE to any third ba

the AGENCY and SUBGRANTEE.

conclusively and:finally establish the right of AGENCY to draw checks as so requested.

subject to AGENC arformance of its responsibilities as grantee pursuant to the grant

agreement, and subiéct to STATE’s transmittal of erant monies to AGENCY for THE

PROJECT COMPONENT. Changes to authorized signatures shall be accomplished by

written notice from SUBGRANTEE to AGENCY.

23. Nothine in this AGREEMENT shall create any contractual relationship

between any contractor, subcontractor. or consultants of SUBGRANTEE and AGENCY.

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




SUBGRANTEE agrees to be fully responsible to AGENCY for the acts and omissions of

its contractors, subcontractors. consultants and persons either directly or indirectly

employed by them as it is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by

SUBGRANTEE. SUBGRANTEE’s obligation to pay its contractors, subcontractors. and

consultants is independent of the obligation of STATE to transmit monies to AGENCY.

AGENCY has no obligation to transmit monies to any contract

:subcontractor. or

consultant of SUBGRANTEE.

additional insured

pursuant to the

from STATE to AG JCY and SUBGRANTEE of insufficient appropriations and

cancellation of the g“i‘am agreements: (i) AGENCYs disbursement of all funds for THE

PROJECT COMPONENT pursuant to this AGREEMENT by .20 . plus 35 years:

or (iii) termination of the AGREEMENT by AGENCY due to breach as set forth in

Paragraph 14.

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10

26




27. For five years after completion of THE PROJECT COMPONENT or as

otherwise required by the grant agreement, AGENCY shall retain a copy of records of: (i)

AGENCY deposits into. and disbursements from. accounts for THE PROJECT

COMPONENT: (ii) requests for payment received from SUBGRANTEE: and (iii)

AGENCY inspection of SUBGRANTEE requests for payment on THE PROJECT

COMPONENT. Upon prior written request from STATE or SU

GRANTEE. AGENCY

shall provide STATE or SUBGRANTEE reasonable acces spect such records on

AGENCY premises during normal business hours,

28, Each of THE PARTIES represents and warrants that each’pérson signing

this AGREEMENT on behalf of any of THE ’PART uaslé-gal authority 10 ”sign this

AGREEMENT, and bind that party.

29. Notice pursuant to this A€ t by United States mail

es for THE PARTIES.

nty Water Agency
; Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Attn: Thomas Fayram

THE PARTIES may change representatives upon written notice to the other party.

30. This AGREEMENT is entered into, and shall be construed and interpreted

in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




31. This AGREEMENT has been negotiated between THE PARTIES and

shall not be construed against any party as the drafting party.

32. This AGREEMENT will be considered binding and effective when it has

been fully executed by THE PARTIES. This AGREEMENT may be executed in

counterpart originals, with all counterparts taken as a whole constituting the complete

AGREEMENT.

Wherefore, having read the foregoing and having understood acreed to the terms of

this AGREEMENT. THE PARTIES voluntarily affix

ACCEPTED and AGREED:

Signatures of AGENCY

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WAT
SCOTT D. MCGOLPIN
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

DENNIS MARSHALL
COUNTY COUNSEL

BY:

Deputy
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE: APPROVE AS TO ACCOUNTING:
RAY AROMATORIO, ARM, AlC ROBERT W. GEIS, CPA

RISK PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR

By: BY:

Deputy

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10




Signatures of SUBGRANTEE

By:

Name:

Title:

Qrganization:

Date:

Proposition 84 MOU  3/04/10

EXHIBIT |

Insert Project Description




